From:
To:
Subject:

Milne, Gala AG:EX
Sandstrom, Kurt AG:EX
Accepted: Update on IJS File
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From: Miln |

To: Eby, David AGIEX

Subject: FW: HRC briefing?
Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:33:49 AM
Hello,

The legal counsel working on HRC RFL had put in a request for a meeting with you to discuss the
latest pieces on this file. | understand you’ve now signed the DBN but do you want to have the
meeting and have the chance to talk with them about next steps? Or are you happy without having a
check in meeting.

Gala

From: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 8:56 AM
To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Cc: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX
Subject: RE: HRC briefing?

Good morning, Gala.

On Friday Tanera returned the DBN signed by the Minister and yesterday she advised Mar
that a briefing was no longer required.

Is that still correct?

Thank you, C

From: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 3:31 PM
To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Subject: FW: HRC briefing?
Importance: High

Hi Gala,

Connie is aware of this and will confirm tomorrow when she is back in the office............ Mar

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 3:12 PM
To: Mulligan, Renee JAG:EX

Subject: HRC briefing?

Hi Renee

When we spoke last week | understood that you were requesting time to brief the Minister on HRC
developments. | don’t see this in our calendar, however. Is there an update or anything | can assist
with?
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Gala Milne
Ministerial Assistant, Ministry of the Attorney General
P: 250-387-1866 | C: 778-587-2143 | E: gala.milne@gov.bc.ca

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without
prior written approval from the Ministry of Attorney General. If you have received this communication in error,
please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.
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From: Miln |

To: Richter, Connie AG:EX

Subject: RE: HRC briefing?
Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:41:34 AM
Hi Connie

Sounds like no briefing is required. Thanks for following up.

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

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX
Subject: RE: update on contract counsel
Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:45:59 AM

Oh wow. That's news. What do you think?

Gala

From: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:28 AM
To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: FW: update on contract counsel

Hi Gala, as a follow up to the meeting MKC had with AGDE, | found out from my ministry that one of
the suggestions he had regarding issues with counsel (who are often contract counsel | discovered)
by moving counsel to AG is already underway as a pilot, supervised | believe by ADM Kurt
Sandstrom. Attached is the detailed IN and below is a note from our ADM on its progress. Happy to
follow up more on this with you. Paula

From: Bond, Allison MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 8:40 AM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: FW: update on contract counsel

Attached is the detailed IN when it was proposed.
Cheryl’s report on implementation:

This is going well. The South Island pilot project is just about to start, with contract counsel
staff moving into their new office and new in-house positions in government over the next

month. Lots of planning will ensure service continuity. s-13
513
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: update on contract counsel

Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:56:52 AM
Attachments: Final Pilot Proposal Signed by MAG and MCFD.PDF

FYI —MCFD has apparently been working on a pilot program regarding transfer of external legal
counsel contractors into the AG ministry in order to streamline.

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

To: Boivin, Arielle LCLBIEX

Subject: RE: Liquor Advisor"s Sharepoint
Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:00:29 AM
Merci, Arielle!

Gala

From: Boivin, Arielle LCLB:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:27 AM
To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: Liquor Advisor's Sharepoint

Good Morning Gala,

Michelle requested that | add the panel submission and advisor summary to the LPA sharepoint,
please follow the link below:

h //Iclb-
collaboration.gov.be.ca/lclb/ligadv/Information%20Sharing%20Documents/Forms/Allltems.aspx

Thank you,

Arielle Boivin

Executive Administrative Assistant| Office of the Assistant Deputy Minister and General Manager
Liquor Control & Licensing Branch

Phone: 250-952-5777

Fax:250-952-7066

www.gov.bc.ca/liguorregulationandlicensing
Due to security concerns, and to keep your financial information private, Liquor Control and Licensing Branch will not accept

applications transmitted via email containing credit card information,
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From: Miln | :
To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: RE: day ahead

Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:02:57 AM
Bean Day

Gala

From: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:15 AM
To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: RE: day ahead

http://www.cumberlandmuseum.ca/events/workers-day-bean-supper/
Wow!

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:10 AM
To: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
Subject: FW: day ahead

Minister Bains speaks at May Day Bean Dinner.

Gala

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 8:42 AM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: day ahead

May 1, 2018
Premier Horgan speaks at B.C. Business Council breakfast.

Minister Mungall and MLA D'Eith tour Ruskin Dam in Mission and visit BC Hydro corporate office in
Vancouver and field offices in Abbotsford and Maple Ridge.

Minister Judy Darcy speaks at Grand Opening for Victoria Foundry. Minister James also in
attendance.

Minister Chen meets with parents to celebrate launch of child care month — Vancouver.

Minister Mark makes funding announcement for College of New Caledonia.
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Minister Mark participates in official opening of Wood Innovation Research Lab at UNBC.
Minister Jinny Sims gives keynote speech at BC Broadband Conference 2018.

Minister Robinson is keynote speaker at Richmond Chamber of Commerce luncheon.
Minister Bains speaks at May Day Bean Dinner.

Statement from Ministers Canroy and Chen - Child Care Month in B.C.

Minister Popham Statement: #Buy BC greenhouse veggies for veggie week.

Provincial Proclamation: Minister Bains recognizes International Workers' Day as part of
government's renewed commitment to making B.C. the safest place in Canada in which to work.

Province-wide news release -- Proclamation of Invasive Species Action Month.

Joint regional news release -- Columbia Basin Housing announcement for Rossland.

Regional information bulletin -- Announce archaeological work taking place at Bruhn Bridge in
Sicamous.

Other items:

Industry Training Authority news release on board appointments.

TransLink CEO Kevin Desmond speaks at BC Chamber of Commerce Breakfast.

ICBC news release -- Announcement of month-long campaign to increase road safety.

BC Housing is hosting an open house to answer questions about a proposed modular housing project
in New Westminster.

Island Health news release on renovations to West Coast General Hospital in Port Alberni.

**This email is confidential and intended only for the recipients. Please do not forward. The events

are subject to change. **

Jen Holmwood, Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-818-4881
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Subject: FW: Event
Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:34:28 AM
Hi Kelly
s13s5.17

Please give me a call when you can! 778-587-2143
Thanks,

Gala

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 5:49 PM
To: Infante, James TAC:EX

Subject: Event

Hi James
Any update on that event/funding we talked about last week or details you can share with me?

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
Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX; MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX
Briefing
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From: Miln |

To: 5.22

Subject: RE: Thank you

Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:45:48 AM

Thanks for the kind message, 5.22 . It was lovely to sit you with momentarily as well. You've got

so much heart and drive and | really appreciate the determination you have to make life better for

young people.
Please feel free to be in touch.
Sincerely,

Gala

From:522

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 10:13 AM
To: Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: Thank you

Dear Gala,

I want to thank you so much for spending some time with me when I was in Victoria last
week. It was nice to visit with you. You have a lovely heart and it sure comes through when

speaking with you. I felt badly I didn't remember you right away. s22
5.22

If it's alright with you I'll keep in touch and let you know of any happenings with??
story.

Thanks again! I hope you enjoy the weekend!

522
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From: Miln |

To: r rri

Subject: Fw:s.13

Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:05:40 PM
Gala

From: Reimer, Neil JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 4:27 PM
To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Cc: Atcheson, Kevin AG:EX

Subject: s13

513

Neil Reimer

Director, Strategic Initiatives
Justice Services Branch | British Columbia Ministry of Attorney General
1001 Douglas St., Victoria, BC  Tel: 250 356-8303
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From: Miln |

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: FW: PR Raw Data
Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:06:03 PM
Gala

From: Barnetson, Luella [mailto:Luella.Barnetson@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: RE: PR Raw Data

Hi Gala,
Sorry to bother you again.
Are you able to provide me with an update on when the material can be expected?

Thank you,

Luella

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX [mailto:Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Barnetson, Luella <Luella.Barnetson@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: PR Raw Data

Hi Luella
Thanks for your request. We will get back to you.

Sincerely,

Gala

From: Barnetson, Luella [mailto:Luella.Barnetson@leg.bc.ca]l
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: PR Raw Data

Hi Gala,

Further to Minister Eby’s comments today in Question Period, MLA Mike Morris is requesting a copy
of all of the raw data received through the public engagement on Proportional Representation.
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Would your office please provide it today on a USB stick?

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Luella Barnetson

Legislative Assistant

Mr. Rich Coleman

Mr. Mike de Jong

Mr. Mike Morris

Mr. John Rustad

Official Opposition Caucus of British Columbia | Room 103, Parliament Buildings | Victoria,
BC | V8V 1X4 |Tel: 250-387-8161 |Email: Luella.Barnetson@leg.bc.ca
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From: Miln |

To: Scott, Douglas S AG:EX

Subject: FW: ICBC driver"s licenses
Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:09:03 PM
Hi Doug,

Checking in on this one. Can you request an update on wait times from ICBC?
Thanks,
Gala

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 5:35 PM
To: Scott, Douglas S AG:EX

Subject: Re: ICBC driver's licenses

Just an email!

Gala

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 24, 2018, at 5:24 PM, Scott, Douglas S AG:EX <Douglas.S.Scott@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Gala — do you have an MDE meeting booked or are you looking fo ran email update
in a weeks time...?

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Scott, Douglas S AG:EX <Douglas.S.Scott@gov.be.ca>
Subject: FW: ICBC driver's licenses

Hi Doug

Please see below. From the note it appears that ICBC has hired additional resources to
assist with the wait times. Can you request an update for a week from now to
determine if the wait time is going down?

Sincerely,

Gala

From: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 1:02 PM
To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: FW: For Jasleen's role

Hello Gala,
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Just an FYl since Jasleen is not here and Sam hasn’t started yet.

Thank you,

From: Van Schaik, Connie [mailto:Connie.VanSchaik@icbc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 11:37 AM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: For Jasleen's role

Hi Wolfgang,

Apologies for the delay in clicking send after speaking with you this morning. | just
wanted to advise the person who is currently handling Jasleen’s role of a potential issue
to be brought forward by MLA Sturdy’s office.

As part of the requirements under the Motor Vehicle Act Regulations (section 30.05),
ICBC pre-screens applicants for a commercial driver’s license (classes 1-4). MLA
Sturdy’s office received a request for assistance from an applicant for a class 4 driver’s
license that is a requirement for employment. The turnaround time for processing
applications, depending upon demand, can range anywhere from 40-55 business days.
This is due to the volume of applications received. In recent months, due to the delay
(generally being around 50 days as of late — from the time the application is received to
reviewed/approved) and the recognition of the potential challenges resulting from the
delay, ICBC has hired additional staff and approved overtime for reviewing officers to
alleviate some of the backlog.

As the majority of applicants are waiting on employment and/or training opportunities,
ICBC processes these applications in the order in which they are stamped and received
into the reviewing office. This ensures that all applicants who are potentially waiting
on training or employment are treated fairly. MLA Sturdy’s office was advised of the
policy, the status of their constituent’s application, and where they sat in the queue in
comparison to others. The CA will be raising this issue with the MLA as a specific
concern, and | wanted to bring the issue to your attention.

Please contact me with any questions.

Thanks,
Connie

Connie Van Schaik
Partnerships and Policy Advisor

Corporate & Stakeholder Governance Division

ICBC building trust. driving confidence.
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910 Government Street
Victoria | British Columbia | VBW 3Y8

direct: 250-414-7612 | mobile: 250-208-5963

This email and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any unauthorized copying, dissemination or other use by a person other than the named
recipient of this communication is prohibited. If you received this in error or are not named as a recipient, please
notify the sender and destroy all copies of this email immediately.

Insurance Corporation of British Columbia | 157 W. Esplanade | North Vancouver | VZM 3HS
Contact Us
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From: Miln |

To: Nanni r

Subject: FW: Call with Bill Veenstra

Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:19:03 PM
Gala

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:45 AM
To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: RE: Call with Bill Veenstra

Before the 16" of May. Not urgent, but important | speak with him sooner rather than later.
Ministry staff not on the call, just Bill and me.
D.

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:44 AM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: RE: Call with Bill Veenstra

Hi,
Would you like us to arrange a phone call for you with Bill Veenstra in advance of your May 16
meeting in person? If so, would you like Ministry staff on the call?

Thanks,

Gala

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 10:51 AM
To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: Call with Bill Veenstra

Hi Gala,

George mentioned to me that MDE wanted to have a call with Bill Veenstra. Are you able to ask the
Minister when he would like this phone call...is it urgent (I currently have an in-person meeting

scheduled for the 16 of May) and how long he would like the phone call to be and if he would like
ministry staff to dial in.

Thank you

Tanera Nanninga
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable David Eby, QC
Attorney General and Minister responsible for Liquor, Gaming, and ICBC
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Phone: (250-387-1866)
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From:
To:
Subject:

Milne, Gala AG:EX
Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Accepted: Staff Meeting
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Scott, Samantha LASS:EX
Subject: FW: Winery Question

Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:10:19 PM
Hi,

FYl on this one.

Gala

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:10 PM
To: D'Eith.MLA, Bob LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Winery Question

Hi Alison
My sincere apologies for the delay in response!

I've just tried to give your office a call. Please call my cell when you have a moment. It's 778-587-
2143

Gala

From: D'Eith.MLA, Bob [mailto:Bob.Deith.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 12:47 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Cc: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: Winery Question

Hi Gala,
I had a constituent contact our office about a time sensitive issue with LCLB. Jasleen said you are the

person to speak to about LCLB.
If you could give our office a call when you have a moment that would be great.

Thanks,

Alison Copeland| Constituency Assistant |Bob D’Eith, MLA Maple Ridge-Mission
P: 604-476-4530 | 102-23015 Dewdney Trunk Road, Maple Ridge

KGO
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Nyvall, Tyler AG:EX

Subject: Thanks!

Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:13:03 PM
Hi Tyler

Thanks for offering that briefing just now! Please send along our thanks to Jasmine as well.
Hope you're havin a sunny day!

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

Page 24 of 164 MAG-2018-84174



From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: Bill 28

Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:42:37 PM
Attachments: Green Caucus briefing on Bill 28.docx

FYI notes attached on this afternoon’s CASA briefing.

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

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: FW: Info on government legislation
Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:04:53 PM
Attachments: Synopsis of new government”s legislation .docx

Session 1: 8/17 (47%)
Session 2: 10/31 so far (32%)

Gala

From: Williams, Chelsea S [mailto:Chelsea.Williams@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:31 PM
Subject: Info on government legislation

Hi everyone,

In the attached document, you'll find all the legislation our government has introduced so far and a
short synopsis of each bill. We will continue to update this document as more legislation is
introduced into the House in the future.

Also, another way to learn more about our government’s legislation and share online is through the
following link: https://workingforyou.gov.bc.ca/legislation/

Thank you,

Chelsea Williams | Research & Communications Officer | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
250-953-4992| c: 778-678-1024 | chelsea.williams@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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From: Miln |

To: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Comment re: town hall
Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:09:00 PM

Hi Shawn and Cass
FYI on this media request. It came through the constituency office and they've requested he contact
you, Shawn, instead. Just want to give you this heads up as his deadline is coming up quick

Gala

From: Eby.MLA, David [mailto:David.Eby.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: Fw: Comment re: town hall

FYI - | directed him to Shawn at Comms as we are instructed but wanted to give you a heads
up

From: Robinson, Matthew <mrobinson@postmedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Eby.MLA, David

Subject: Comment re: town hall

Hi David,

I'm writing about tonight’s cancelled town hall. | have a poli sci prof telling me he believes wilkinson crossed
a line by encouraging people to attend the event with or without tickets. What's your take on that. Did he
cross a line?

Do you think it's risky for Wilkinson’s name to be connected to that letter that was sent to homeowners?

Why did you make the event ticketed and who had the opportunity to get a ticket? Was making it ticketed

just a way to get contact info from those attending?

My deadline for this is 4 pm
Thanks!
Matt

Matt Robinson

Reporter

Vancouver Sun | The Province
604-605-2135

#400 — 2985 Virtual Way
Vancouver, BCV5M 4X7
mrobinson@ postmedia.com
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX
To: Smith, George AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Adrienne Turner
Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:11:26 PM

Doesn’t look like there are a ton of events upcoming. He's speaking at something June 11 but | doubt
that would fit the bill.

Gala

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: FW: Adrienne Turner

Thoughts?

From: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:32 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX
Subject: Adrienne Turner

Hi George and Shawn -
| spoke with Adrienne and she is wondering if there is another event she can go to in order to see
the Minister in action (she said he was very generous with her in their interview, she just needs to

observe him in action). It has to be either sometime this week or anytime after the 20" of May. |
don’t see anything that would make sense in the coming weeks. Any ideas?

Thanks,
Cassandra

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:21 PM
To: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX

Cc: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: I'll be right back

Can we contact Adrienne Tanner from Macleans to ensure she knows the town hall has been
cancelled?

-George

On May 1, 2018, at 1:16 PM, Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX <Cassandra.Togneri@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks! I'm back ©

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: I'll be right back
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No worries Cass. Great work today.

From: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX
Subject: I'll be right back

Just stepping away from the computer for about 30 minutes, but I've got my phone.
Won't be long!
Cass

Cassandra Togneri

Senior Public Affairs Officer

Ministry of Attorney General

Government Communications and Public Engagement
P: 250-953-3196 / C: 778-677-0870
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: 522

Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 5:09:56 PM

Hi George
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

To: Minister

Subject: FW: REQUEST YOUR DURABLE ASSISTANCE TO SETTLE CHILD SUPPORT DISPUTE WITH GOVERNMENT
Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 5:36:26 PM

Hi Candice

Please add this to the AG draft reply file ons22
Thanks,

Gala

From:s22 ) L

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Cc: Minister, AG AG:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Subject: Re: REQUEST YOUR DURABLE ASSISTANCE TO SETTLE CHILD SUPPORT DISPUTE WITH

GOVERNMENT

Dear Malne, Gala.
522
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522

On 30 April 2018 at 15:10, Milne, Gala AG:EX <Gala.Milne @gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi s.22
Thank you for following up to our phone conversation in writing. Our ministry is working to find a

comprehensive response to your concerns.
Sincerely,
Gala

From:s22

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Minister, AG AG:EX; Rav.kahlon.MLA@leg.bc.ca; chris.berestford@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Fwd: REQUEST YOUR DURABLE ASSISTANCE TO SETTLE CHILD SUPPORT DISPUTE WITH
GOVERNMENT

---------- Forwarded message ----------
.5.22
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Date: 25 April 2018 at 09:36

Subject: REQUEST YOUR DURABLE ASSISTANCE TO SETTLE CHILD SUPPORT
DISPUTE WITH GOVERNMENT

To: gala.malne @gov.bc.ca, chris.berestford@gov.be.ca, Ravi.Kahlon. MILA@gov.be.ca,
ravi.kahlon MLLA @leg.bc.ca

Dear Gala, Assist deputy Minister.

522

Page 34 of 164 MAG-2018-84174



Page 035 to/a Page 036
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.14:s.22



From: Miln |

To: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Cc: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: PRIORITY REQUESTS: CBC national, National Post
Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:35:01 AM

Yes to AlH at 12:15 prerecord.
Standby on statement

Gala

From: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX
Cc: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: PRIORITY REQUESTS: CBC national, National Post
Importance: High

I’'m sorry to nag on this, | know the AG is in meetings — we are overdue for the 10 am response and if
the Minister is interested in the AlH interview, they need some notice to prep the host.

Thanks!

Cass

2 Priority Requests
e CBC As It Happens — interview request — townhall
e National Post — statement — due at 10 AM - overdue

Reporter
Katie Geleff, Producer
CBC As it happens
katie.geleff@cbc.ca
416-205-2660

Deadline Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:00 PM

Request

The reporter is requesting an interview with Minister Eby for CBC Radio's national evening program
As It Happens to discuss the school tax and the cancellation of yesterday's town hall.

Style: Pretape, no callers. 10-12 minutes, edited for air to about 6 minutes

Host: Carol Off

Time: Before 2 pm PST. Suggestion: 12: 15pm PST.

Call-in number: 416-205-2660
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Reporter

Douglas Quan, Reporter
National Post - BC
dguan@postmedia.com
604-742-8883 c: 604-418-4677

Deadline Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:00 AM

Request
The reporter is requesting an interview with Minister Eby.
Time: any time today, or before 10 AM Wednesday morning.

Questions:

Can the Minister comment on the creation of the BC RCMP's new position "Financial
Criminal Special Adviser"?

Could amplify on a few of the comments he made to the federal finance committee in
Ottawa? What evidence the province has of a direct link between illicit money being
channeled through casinos and illicit money in our real estate market?

Can the Minister comment further on his comments re: FINTRAC and its lack of enforcement
mechanisms?

Follow-up questions:

What's Mr. Eby's reaction to the RCMP creating this special advisor position on financial crimes?
Money laundering obviously exists across the country. For the benefit of our readers outside of BC,
can Mr. Eby explain what makes the situation in BC stand out?

During his testimony in Ottawa Mr Eby stated: “Money laundering is not a victimless crime. It’s also
connected to the fact that we have big problems in our real estate market.” Can he more precisely
connect the dots? How is the laundering of money in casinos intertwined with soaring prices of real
estate? Is it that drug (“dirty”) money is being funnelled into casinos and then people walk out with
“clean” money that is then used to purchase real estate?

Where are the biggest gaps in enforcement? Is it with RCMP lacking financial crime experts? Is it
FINTRAC requiring casinos and realtors to report stuff but there's no follow-up enforcement? Is it
casinos/realtors not doing their part in reporting suspicious activities in the first place? All of the
above?

Background: The position RCMP position the reporter is referring to is described here:
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/procurement-data/tender-notice/PW-18-00826294

The federal government plans to directly award the contract to John Ahern (currently a
senior legal counsel at his own firm, previously worked for the Criminal Justice Branch and
the RCMP.

Have been unable to identify any information about the BC-RCMP position through GPEB.

Statement has been drafted from the AG’s speech to the federal finance committee, as well as some
of German’s verbatim recommendations for that meeting.
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Recommendation — provide statement from the Attorney General

Statement from Attorney General David Eby

“The issue in British Columbia is so notorious, and so severe, that at least one international
intelligence community now calls a model of money laundering the “Vancouver model.”

“In the Vancouver model of money laundering, a wealthy individual from China, a country with
strict currency export controls, wants to gamble. A gangster will meet that gambler at a Casino,
offering cash in amounts as high as hundreds of thousands of dollars. The cash is the proceeds of
gang crime. To pay for the cash, the gambler agrees to transfer money in China from his bank
account into a bank account under the control of the gang. The gambler walks the illicit cash into
the casino, completes a FINTRAC reporting form, buys chips, gambles, and on leaving, either
cashes out, receiving a cheque, or carries the chips out of the casino.

“In sum, the criminal gang has successfully laundered difficult-to-manage twenty dollar bills,
moving the money out of Canada while keeping their names off FINTRAC forms. Those involved
in the transaction can truthfully report that everyone is following all of the reporting rules.

“In terms of gaps in enforcement, there are a range of factors at play. A major issue | raised with
the federal committee in Ottawa was the need to dedicate federal RCMP resources to B.C. to
support us in this fight against money laundering and trans-national crime. It's a bigger issue than
just B.C. It's an international issue and we need that support to deal with it.

“FINTRAC does a very good job of collecting reports and entering them into a database that's
available to law enforcement. However, FINTRAC, the RCMP and Revenue Canada need the
resources to follow up on these reports. There is no question there has been a massive failure
here.

“In Ottawa, | asked the federal finance committee to investigate why all these reports go to
FINTRAC without seeing any prosecutions for money laundering. | asked the committee give
FINTRAC and the RCMP the powers that they need to be able to investigate and prosecute this
kind of activity.

“Other factors include:

e The absence of reporting by lawyers to FINTRAC is a significant gap in Canada and is a
significant impediment to police investigations involving the movement of money
through real estate and other financial sectors.

¢ Law enforcement officials do not work within FINTRAC, due to privacy concerns. Any
opportunity to broaden the use of the intelligence housed within FINTRAC would be a
benefit.

e |n 2012, the RCMP eliminated its national Proceeds of Crime and Commercial Crime
Sections, in favour of a new task force orientation to investigations. Although indications
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are that the RCMP is now rebuilding its financial crime expertise, the gap in federal
policing in this important area between 2012 and 2017, displaced responsibility for ‘white
collar’ crime to provincial and municipal police, who generally did not have the resources
or expertise to take on these complex files.

¢  Finally, the defunding of B.C.’s integrated casino policing team in 2009 allowed
suspicious transactions to climb in B.C. casinos. Large, suspicious transactions continued
unabated from 2009 until late 2017, when our new government instructed B.C. casinos
not to accept large cash transactions unless they could confirm the legitimate source of
the funds.

“Further details about enforcement will be available when we publicly share Dr. Peter German’s
report on British Columbia’s anti-money laundering policies and practices in Lower Mainland
casinos.

“At this time we don’t have any details on the B.C. RCMP’s new financial criminal special adviser
position, but we are encouraged to hear that efforts are being taken to increase enforcement.

“Recent media reports of money laundering through real estate in British Columbia are very
serious and deeply troubling. Our government will work to determine the scope of this issue, and
what must be done to appropriately address it.

“Dr. German was directed to explore what connection, if any, the issue has with other areas of
B.C.”s economy. We are in the process of reviewing his report and will provide government’s
response in due course. However, given the severity of the issue, | have asked Dr. German to take
on a second round of investigation specifically around money laundering through real estate.”
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From: Miln |

To: Eby, David AGIEX

Subject: FW: PRIORITY REQUESTS: CBC national, National Post
Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:35:32 AM
Importance: High

Are you ok with this statement below?

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

e In 2012, the RCMP eliminated its national Proceeds of Crime and Commercial Crime
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

To: ogneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: PRIORITY REQUESTS: CBC national, National Post

Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:42:35 AM

Approved on statement

Gala

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2018, at 10:22 AM, Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX
<Cassandra.Togneri @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I’'m sorry to nag on this, [ know the AG is in meetings — we are overdue for the 10 am
response and if the Minister is interested in the AIH interview, they need some notice
to prep the host.
Thanks!
Cass
2 Priority Requests

<!--[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->CBC As It Happens — interview

request — townhall
<!--[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->National Post — statement — due at

10 AM - overdue
Reporter
Katie Geleff, Producer
CBC As it happens
katie.geleff@cbc.ca
416-205-2660

Deadline Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:00 PM

Request

The reporter is requesting an interview with Minister Eby for CBC Radio's national
evening program As It Happens to discuss the school tax and the cancellation of
yesterday's town hall.

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

dguan @postmedia.com
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

Can the Minister comment on the creation of the BC RCMP's new position
"Financial Criminal Special Adviser"?

Could amplify on a few of the comments he made to the federal finance
committee in Ottawa? What evidence the province has of a direct link between
illicit money being channeled through casinos and illicit money in our real
estate market?

Can the Minister comment further on his comments re: FINTRAC and its lack
of enforcement mechanisms?

Follow-up guestions:

What's Mr. Eby's reaction to the RCMP creating this special advisor position on
financial crimes?

Money laundering obviously exists across the country. For the benefit of our readers
outside of BC, can Mr. Eby explain what makes the situation in BC stand out?

During his testimony in Ottawa Mr Eby stated: “Money laundering is not a victimless
crime. It’s also connected to the fact that we have big problems in our real estate
market.” Can he more precisely connect the dots? How is the laundering of money in
casinos intertwined with soaring prices of real estate? Is it that drug (“dirty”) money is
being funnelled into casinos and then people walk out with “clean” money that is then
used to purchase real estate?

Where are the biggest gaps in enforcement? Is it with RCMP lacking financial crime
experts? Is it FINTRAC requiring casinos and realtors to report stuff but there's no
follow-up enforcement? Is it casinos/realtors not doing their part in reporting
suspicious activities in the first place? All of the above?

Background: The position RCMP position the reporter is referring to is
described here: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/procurement-data/tender-notice/PW-
18-00826294

The federal government plans to directly award the contract to John Ahern
(currently a senior legal counsel at his own firm, previously worked for the
Criminal Justice Branch and the RCMP.

Have been unable to identify any information about the BC-RCMP position through
GPEB.

Statement has been drafted from the AG’s speech to the federal finance committee, as
well as some of German’s verbatim recommendations for that meeting.

Recommendation — provide statement from the Attorney General

Statement from Attorney General David Eby

“The issue in British Columbia is so notorious, and so severe, that at least one
international intelligence community now calls a model of money laundering the
“Vancouver model.”

“In the Vancouver model of money laundering, a wealthy individual from China, a
country with strict currency export controls, wants to gamble. A gangster will meet
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that gambler at a Casino, offering cash in amounts as high as hundreds of thousands
of dollars. The cash is the proceeds of gang crime. To pay for the cash, the gambler
agrees to transfer money in China from his bank account into a bank account under
the control of the gang. The gambler walks the illicit cash into the casino, completes
a FINTRAC reporting form, buys chips, gambles, and on leaving, either cashes out,
receiving a cheque, or carries the chips out of the casino.

“In sum, the criminal gang has successfully laundered difficult-to-manage twenty
dollar bills, moving the money out of Canada while keeping their names off FINTRAC
forms. Those involved in the transaction can truthfully report that everyone is
following all of the reporting rules.

“In terms of gaps in enforcement, there are a range of factors at play. A major
issue I raised with the federal committee in Ottawa was the need to dedicate
federal RCMP resources to B.C. to support us in this fight against money
laundering and trans-national crime. It's a bigger issue than just B.C. It's an
international issue and we need that support to deal with it.

“FINTRAC does a very good job of collecting reports and entering them into a
database that's available to law enforcement. However, FINTRAC, the RCMP
and Revenue Canada need the resources to follow up on these reports. There is no
question there has been a massive failure here.

“In Ottawa, I asked the federal finance committee to investigate why all these
reports go to FINTRAC without seeing any prosecutions for money laundering. I
asked the committee give FINTRAC and the RCMP the powers that they need to
be able to investigate and prosecute this kind of activity.

“Other factors include:

<!--[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->The absence of reporting by lawyers to
FINTRAC is a significant gap in Canada and is a significant impediment
to police investigations involving the movement of money through real
estate and other financial sectors.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->Law enforcement officials do not work
within FINTRAC, due to privacy concerns. Any opportunity to broaden
the use of the intelligence housed within FINTRAC would be a benefit.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->In 2012, the RCMP eliminated its
national Proceeds of Crime and Commercial Crime Sections, in favour of a
new task force orientation to investigations. Although indications are that
the RCMP is now rebuilding its financial crime expertise, the gap in
federal policing in this important area between 2012 and 2017, displaced
responsibility for ‘white collar’ crime to provincial and municipal police,
who generally did not have the resources or expertise to take on these
complex files.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->Finally, the defunding of B.C.’s
integrated casino policing team in 2009 allowed suspicious transactions to
climb in B.C. casinos. Large, suspicious transactions continued unabated
from 2009 until late 2017, when our new government instructed B.C.
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casinos not to accept large cash transactions unless they could confirm the
legitimate source of the funds.

“Further details about enforcement will be available when we publicly share Dr.
Peter German’s report on British Columbia’s anti-money laundering policies and
practices in Lower Mainland casinos.

“At this time we don’t have any details on the B.C. RCMP’s new financial
criminal special adviser position, but we are encouraged to hear that efforts are
being taken to increase enforcement.

“Recent media reports of money laundering through real estate in British
Columbia are very serious and deeply troubling. Our government will work to
determine the scope of this issue, and what must be done to appropriately address
it.

“Dr. German was directed to explore what connection, if any, the issue has with
other areas of B.C.’s economy. We are in the process of reviewing his report and
will provide government’s response in due course. However, given the severity of
the issue, I have asked Dr. German to take on a second round of investigation
specifically around money laundering through real estate.”
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Moore, Gayle AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: Briefing at noon

Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:54:03 AM
Hi Gayle

Do you know if the opposition has the call in numbers for our briefing at noon?

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

Page 49 of 164 MAG-2018-84174



From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: re: MAG-2018-83275 - tim howlett

Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:28:19 PM

Attachments: FW Kinder Morgan just obtained an "interim interim" injunction.msg

RE QP notes list.msg
Wine options .msg
New Notes.msg

The MO has received an FOI request for: All communications between Tim Howlett and the
Minister’s Office. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 04/25/2018)

Harms identified:
1. Kinder morgan just obtained an ‘interim interim” injuction
2. Wine Options

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

Subject: re: MAG-2018-83211 - gp notes

Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:35:00 PM

Attachments: 2018.02.07 QP - ATTORNEY GENERAL - Electoral Reform Process - FINAL.DOCX

Please see attached.

The MO has received an FOI request for: All House/QP notes for the Minister regarding Proportional
Representation. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 04/23/2018).

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

Subject: FW: Discrimination based on Social Condition - Technical Briefing
Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:40:13 PM

Hi Candice

Could you please log this one for AG draft reply?
Thanks,

Gala

From: DJ Larkin [mailto:dj@pivotlegal.org]

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Darcie Bennett; Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Subject: Re: Discrimination based on Social Condition — Technical Briefing

Good afternoon,

Thank you again for taking the time to meet with us on various law reform issues, in particular
discussion of how to include protections based on “social condition” in BC's Human Rights Code.

| am writing today to inquire whether there are internal discussions or research ongoing on this topic
within your Ministry at this time. As we move forward with advocacy, research and public legal
education, we appreciate any information you are able to share with us regarding initiatives at the
provincial level. | can say with confidence that this is of great interest to a variety of public servants
and elected officials within the municipal sphere, as well as academics and service providers.

Thank you for your time.

Best,

DJ Larkin
LEGAL DIRECTOR

Pivot Legal Society
Direct: 604-255-9700 ext.146
Cell: 604-229-9631
www.pivotlegal.org | @pivotlegal

We acknowledge the land on which we gather is the unceded territory of the Coast Salish Peoples, including the territories of
the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-Waututh.

This message and any documents attached hereto, is intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged or

confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure is strictly prohibited. If vou have received this message in error, please

notify us immediately so that we may correct our internal records. Please then delete the original message. Thank you.
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From: Darcie Bennett <darcie@pivotlegal.org>

Date: Thursday, March 29, 2018 at 11:54 AM

To: "Kurt.Sandstrom@gov.bc.ca" <Kurt.Sandstrom@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: DJ Larkin <dj@pivotlegal.org>, "Milne, Gala AG:EX" <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>, "Godfrey,
Sam AG:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Discrimination based on Social Condition — Technical Briefing

Dear Assistant Deputy Minister Sandstrom,

We write by way of follow up to our meeting with the Attorney General on February 1, 2018. At our
meeting, the Attorney General requested that we provide your office with a brief technical outline of
Pivot Legal Society’s vision for protecting people in British Columbia from discrimination on the basis
of ‘social condition.’

As you are aware, in late 2017, Parliamentary Secretary Ravi Kahlon released A Human Rights
Commission for the 21st Century: British Columbians Talk about Human Rights. The report puts
forward recommendations for re-establishing the BC Human Rights Commission. Included is a
recommendation that the Attorney General begin consultation and policy work to consider whether
the Code should be amended to include ‘social condition’ as a protected ground.

Please find attached an assessment of how to define ‘social condition’ within the Human Rights
Code, the scope of protection that should be afforded by the Code, responses to identified risks, and
suggestions for related implementation and public education.

As ever, thank you for your time and your attention to this issue. Please contact the undersigned if
you have any questions or concerns.

Darcie Bennett
DIRECTOR OF STRATEGY| PhD

Pivot Legal Society
Direct: 604-255-9700 ext.151

www.pivotlegal.org | @pivotlegal

121 Heatley Avenue
Vancouver, BC, V6A 3E9
Coast Salish Territory

We acknowledge the land on which we gather is the unceded territory of the Coast Salish Peoples,
including the territories of the xwmadkwayam (Musqueam), Skwxwu7mesh (Squamish), and
Salilwatar/Selilwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.

This message and any documents attached hereto, is intended only for the addressee and may
contain privileged or confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you
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have received this message in error, please notify us immediately so that we may correct our internal
records. Please then delete the original message. Thank you.
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: re: MAG-2018-83179 - TIC
Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:41:12 PM

No records found.

The MO has received an FOI request for: All records regarding the Minister's attendance at the
Transparency International conference. (Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To
12/10/2017).

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
Subject: RE: MAG-2018-83182 - jg
Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:45:27 PM

No records found.

The MO has received an FOI request for: All communications between the Deputy Minister's Office,
or the Minister's Office and Josh Gordon from SFU, Copies of all contracts with Josh Gordon. (Date
range for Record Search: 01/01/2018 to 04/25/2018).

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
Subject: RE: MAG-2018-83158 - slides
Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:57:04 PM

No records found

The MO has received an FOI request for: The 38 slide presentation by Professor John Langdale, called
- Impact of Chinese Transnational Crime on Australia: Intelligence Perspectives — which Dr. Langdale
originally presented to a conference in Australia, which was held by the New South Wales Police
Force’s intelligence department and in which the BC Attorney General and his office would have a
copy of this 38 slide presentation. (Date Range for Record Search: From 11/27/2017 To 04/23/2018).

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
Subject: MAG-2018-82287 - court rules
Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:09:30 PM

No records found.

MAG-2018-82287

Regarding court rules as it pertains to ICBC-related matters: All records, emails and subsequent
attachments, memaos, draft and final copies of agendas, minutes, meeting summearies, briefing notes,
handwritten notes, and post-meeting reports, of meetings between any combination of the following:
The Attorney General or his staff; ICBC Chair Joy MacPhail, the CEO of ICBC, the Premier or his Office
Staff, and/or the Minister of Finance or her Office staff. (Date Range for Record Search: From
07/18/2017 To 02/23/2018)

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
Subject: re: MAG-2018-82258
Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:27:00 PM

No records found

MAG-2018-82258
All records involving technology company AggregatelQ. Date range: 01/01/2017 - 03/20/2018

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

To: Scott, Samantha AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Tax Rates Comparisons Only.xlsx

Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:56:22 PM

Attachments: QA_Increased_School_Tax_draft.docx
ATT00001.htm
IN_Increased_School_Tax_draft.doc
ATT00002.htm
ProperTaxDeferal_draft.docx
ATT00003.htm

Gala

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Milne, Gala AG:EX" <Gala.Milne @gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 2, 2018 at 2:55:05 PM PDT

To: "Smith, George AG:EX" <George.Smith@ gov.bc.ca>, "Harder, Derrick
AG:EX" <Derrick.Harder@gov.be.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Tax Rates Comparisons Only.xlsx

Gala

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX" <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 26, 2018 at 4:54:48 PM PDT

To: "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau @ gov.bc.ca>,
"Anderson, Dulcy LASS:EX" <Dulcy.Anderson @leg. >

Cc: "Milne, Gala AG:EX" <Gala.Milne @gov.be.ca>
Subject: RE: Tax Rates Comparisons Only.xlIsx

Hi Dulcy and Gala,

Here are the draft materials we've prepped for next week’s event. There
is still some information we need from staff to finalize the materials,
especially re: the history of the tax. Please let us know if you have
outstanding questions. You can also call if you need to talk through any
framing/issues.
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Best,
Robyn

Robyn Spilker

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-952-7627

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: April 26, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Anderson, Dulcy LASS:EX <Dulcy.Anderson@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Tax Rates Comparisons Only.xlsx

Hi Dulcy,

513

The documents which will be coming over shortly will include approved
lines on the funding component of the tax.

Thanks!
Rob

Rob Gillezeau

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-413-7048

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 11:58 AM
To: Anderson, Dulcy LASS:EX

Cc: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
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Subject: RE: Tax Rates Comparisons Only.xIsx

Thanks Dulcy, I'm looping in Rob as well.

From: Anderson, Dulcy [mailto:Dulcy.Anderson@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: April 26, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Tax Rates Comparisons Only.xlIsx

Dear Robin,

Attached is tax rate comparison chart calculated for DE for forum and
FYl. Would appreciate proofread/affirmation. Also, | double checked
these #s with Min. Education, so | think correct. If you see otherwise, let
me know.

To answer: the school tax is misrepresented as helping schools.

Fact: It is true that the school tax is the proportion of provincial revenue
realized from property taxes, and it is not earmarked for schools alone
(this name is a legacy from its use as sole source of local school funding in
US and is common across provinces for the provincial share of property
tax revenue). However, if we specified that provincial schools were to be
funded solely out of property taxes (as in the US), your taxes would have
to skyrocket or schools would be decimated: the province is set to spend
over S6B on schools this fiscal year. We took in approximately $2B in
property taxes. This tax increase is projected to raise S200M per year
once in effect. We don’t collect school taxes and then spread the wealth
in other areas: we collect school taxes and then subsidize schools from
other sources in general revenues as well—income taxes and other
sources of revenue that we all share.

Compare our projected revenue from the school tax increase to the
amount that we are spending on schools (#s from budget):
Property/School tax (increase with tax) School spending + capital
expenditure (increase over Lib govt model)

FY2017-18 2.380B (50M) 6.0998B +
524M ($372M, 30M)
FY2018-19 2.626B (200M) 6.341B

+483M ($646M, 62M)
FY2019-20 3.0008 (200M)
6.374B+621M (no comps)

Looking forward to your materials as well.
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Thanks!
Dulcy

Dulcy Anderson | Constituency Assistant | David Eby, MLA Vancouver-
Point Grey

dulcy.anderson@leg.bc.ca | 604-660-1297|2909 West Broadway,
Vancouver, BC V6K2G6 | davidebymla.ca

Stay in touch and get involved! Sign up for our newsletter.
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Richter, Connie AG:EX; Dayman, Marlene AG:EX
Cc: Scott, Samantha AG:EX

Subject: Access for Sam

Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 4:12:00 PM

Hi Connie

Can you give our new EA access to this sharepoint?: https://collab-
pssg.gov.bc.ca/MBM/Meeting_Materials/default.aspx

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

Subject: FW: Aslapp event
Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 4:24:32 PM
Attachments: FW FOR REVIEW Guest List and Validators Protection of Public Particiaption.msg

FW FOR REVIEW Media Event Plan - Protection of Public Participation Act - 30APR18 DRAFT.msg

Gala

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Scott, Samantha LASS:EX
Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Aslapp event

Hey friends
Here are the draft plans for the event. I've talked to Shawn and he will be revising for timing on the

15th, etc.
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From: Miln | :

To: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Oustanding Media Request: CHMB - ministry response
Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 4:25:09 PM

HI

In case you haven’t seen this already, please see below!

Gala

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: Re: Oustanding Media Request: CHMB - ministry response

Approved

On May 2, 2018, at 10:53 AM, Milne, Gala AG:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For your approval

Gala

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX" <Cassandra.Togneri@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 2, 2018 at 10:51:32 AM PDT

To: "Smith, George AG:EX" < rge.Smith v.bc.ca>, "Milne, Gala
AG:EX" <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>, "Harder, Derrick AG:EX"
<Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>, "Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX"
<Shawn.1.Robins@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Oustanding Media Request: CHMB - ministry response

1 Regular Request
e CHMB — German Report — statement from ministry - overdue

Reporter

Andy Cheung, Host

CHMB AM 1320
andy_cheung@am1320.com
604-269-2035 c: 604-889-9903

Deadline Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:30 PM
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Request
The reporter is following up on the status of the German Report.

Questions:

Can you tell me how soon Mr, Eby can speak with us?

Or, can you let me know, when will Mr. Eby will release Dr. German's Full
Report?

Background — the reporter is following up from Apr. 3 and Apr. 27 emails
re: the report.

Recommendation — provide ministry response
R f he Mini f A G l

“Dr. German'’s report includes 48 substantive recommendations,
spanning 250 pages. We are reviewing the report now, to ensure that
we don’t release content that would compromise criminal
investigations or personal privacy. While we will provide the
government’s response in due course, we hope to release the report by
the end of this legislative session, which concludes on May 31.”
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From: Miln |

To: Minister

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: RE: Last Request today Angella - FW: U-Haul letter
Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 4:58:48 PM

Yes thank you!

Gala

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: FW: Last Request today Angella - FW: U-Haul letter
Importance: High

Hi Gala — this appears to be a TRANSP issue — and they have advised that they will respond.

Ok with you?
Candice

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: FW: Last Request today Angella - FW: U-Haul letter

TRAN says they will respond to this.

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 4:46 PM

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Subject: Last Request today Angella - FW: U-Haul letter

Hi Angella,

This could be PSSG (Road Safety) or possibly Transporation.

| don’t think it is AG.
Grateful if you could determine before | log and redirect.

Candice

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 1:15 PM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: FW: U-Haul letter

Hi Candice
Can you log this for AG draft reply?
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Thanks,
Gala

From: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:04 AM
To: Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX

Subject: FW: U-Haul letter

s22 called me about this letter he has requested be directed to the AG. “;’;2
522

From:s22 -
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 8:38 AM
To: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Subject: U-Haul letter
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From: Miln |

To: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: RE: AG Media Request: Guidelines for HIV/AIDS status disclosure prosecution
Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 5:06:38 PM
Hi Shawn

Thanks for this. We'd appreciate seeing the draft from BCPS once it’s sent up to you.

Gala

From: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: FW: AG Media Request: Guidelines for HIV/AIDS status disclosure prosecution

We will be seeking feedback from BC Prosecution Service in crafting a response. However,
wondering if AG did meet with Mr. Elliot this weekend and if there is a statement he would like to
make on this matter.

Subject: AG Media Request: Guidelines for HIV/AIDS status disclosure prosecution

Reporter
Nico Bell, Reporter
Daily Xtra
604-828-1231

Deadline Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:00 PM

Request
The reporter is requesting an attributable response from the Attorney General to the criticisms of
the B.C. Prosecution Service's guidelines on prosecuting non-disclosure of HIV.

Specifically, the reporter is referring to this article: http://vancouversun.com/opinion/op-ed/richard-
elliott-a-chance-to-correct-injustice-dont-squander-it

It expresses disappointment in the new guidelines of Mar. 1 and says they are unjust and at odds
with medical science and good public health practice.

The reporter is aware that MDE may have met with Mr. Elliot (author of article) over the weekend

Questions:

What is the ministry's response to Mr. Elliot's criticisms?

Does the ministry intend to do anything further to reform their prosecutorial guidelines?

If part of the issue here is that BC is bound by federal law (as Mr. Eby has said in the past that it is),
why can't BC modernize its guidelines in the same way that Ontario (which is also bound by federal
law) already has?

Background

Recommendation
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Fyfe, Richard | AG:EX; Richter, Connie AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting request on behalf of Kensi Gounden

Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 5:08:20 PM

Attachments: 8171923-v0.1-BCCLS - Statement of Directors and Registered Office (registry certified).pdf

Hi Richard and Connie,
Do you know anything about the below? Would appreciate background if you have any. Also, please
let me know if | should direct this request elsewhere!

Gala

From: Susan Matheson [mailto:smatheson@courthouselibrary.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting request on behalf of Kensi Gounden

Good afternoon, Gala

CLBC has an AGM coming up on Thursday, June 14t starting at 1215pm. As an appointing entity of
the British Columbia Courthouse Library Society, the Attorney General of BC may appoint a
designated nominee. Last year the nominee was Kristin Hodgins. | am wondering if you would be
able to confirm if Kristin is still the nominee. And if she is not, then we will require that your office
designate a new nominee and advise this in writing. We will in turn ask this person to execute a
Consent to Act document per page 4 of the attached 2018 bylaws under the new Societies Act.

Thank you for your assistance, Gala.

Susan

Susan Matheson
Executive Assistant
Courthouse Libraries BC
Tel: 604.660.2910

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX [mailto:Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Susan Matheson

Cc: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting request on behalf of Kensi Gounden

Hi Susan
Thanks for following up.

I'd be glad to meet with Kensi next week and would invite my colleague Sam Godfrey to join. Does
Monday Feb 5 at 1pm work?
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If so, please let Kensi know he can meet us in room 232 at the legislature, 501 Belleville Street. He

will need to allow time to go through security at the front gates.

Cheers
Gala

From: Susan Matheson [mailto:smatheson rth librar
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 9:50 AM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting request on behalf of Kensi Gounden

Good morning,

| thought it best to follow up on this request as | haven’t yet heard back.

Regards —
Susan

Susan Matheson
Executive Assistant
Courthouse Libraries BC
Tel: 604.660.2910

From: Susan Matheson

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 7:27 PM

To: 'gala.milne@gov.bc.ca'

Subject: Meeting request on behalf of Kensi Gounden

Good afternoon Ms. Milne

My name is Susan Matheson and I’'m writing on behalf of Kensi Gounden, CEO of Courthouse
Libraries BC. Kensiis planning a trip to Victoria next week and he wondered if you were available to
meet for approximately 20 minutes sometime during the week of February 5th. | will happily

rearrange his schedule to accommodate yours.
Many thanks —

Susan

Susan Matheson

Executive Assistant

Courthouse Libraries BC

800 Smithe St.

Vancouver, BC V6Z 2E1

Tel: 604.660.2910

Courthouse Libraries: www.courthouselibrary.ca
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Carr, Michelle LCLB:EX; mark@winelaw.ca
Subject: Call today?
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:06:32 AM

Hi Michelle and Mark
Do we have a call this morning? Waiting on line.

Cheers,

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

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Cc: mith rge AG:EX

Subject: RE: Background briefing with Ian Mulgrew
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:20:23 AM
Agreed!

Gala

From: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 8:39 AM

To: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: Re: Background briefing with Ian Mulgrew

That is a shame- if Mulgrew knew we had more or if we knew when he was going to print might have
been able to push the program area a bit more. Oh well

Yes | think it is still worth following up, in case he writes again on the issue. He was quite exercised,
as | understand, and the minister wanted a follow up.

Thanks Shawn.
Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2018, at 8:17 AM, Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX <Shawn.1.Robins@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

by operating like artful dodge

Vancouver Sun - 03-May-2018 |

Given Mulgrew’s article wondering if there is a use in proceeding with background
briefing on Gladue Reports from Ministry staff. Still awaiting staff to give me okay to
approach Mulgrew with briefing offer.

Shawn Robins

Director Communications
Attorney General

Tel: 952-9310

Cell: 250 213-2658
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From: Miln |

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Cc: 0 mantha AG:EX

Subject: FW: Public Participation Act legislation event
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:44:53 AM

Gala

From: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX; Joyes, Kieran GCPE:EX; Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX
Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: Public Participation Act legislation event

Following a discussion with Gala Milne:

The legislation will be introduced and the event to follow introduction on Tuesday, May 15.

The Bill will be introduced in the morning, so the timing for the event will be approximately 11:30
There is a desire to invite guests to be briefed and receive the Draft legislation under embargo prior
to the introduction and event. Gala is discussing some of these logistics with Kurt Sandstrom.

A location tbd will need to be identified in the Leg. Bldgs for guests to meet and receive briefing
prior to introduction and event ( not determined who will present briefing)

Video screen should be available for guests to watch AG introduce bill in house

Guests will need to proceed from briefing to event site following introduction of bill (Info bulletin
would be triggered for release at time of introduction so embargo would end at that time.)

No details on whether validators will speak at event.

Cass the event plan will need to be updated accordingly, NR and Qs and As prepared for review.
| will follow up with Gala after her discussion with Kurt about details on briefing.

Kieran we will require SN for AG for event.

Not certain on what support will be required for briefing.

Shawn Robins

Director Communications
Attorney General

Tel: 952-9310

Cell: 250 213-2658
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From: Miln |

To: Scott, Samantha AG:EX

Subject: FW: Background briefing with Ian Mulgrew
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:52:17 AM
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

Subject: RE: AG Communications Contact
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:07:09 AM
Hi Cass

Is the reporter still looking for this information?

My understanding is that people were able to input their postal code to the online ticketing site
(Eventbrite), but that Eventbrite doesn’t prohibit people from getting a ticket based on geography.

Gala

From: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX
Cc: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: AG Communications Contact

Hey guys — can you or the constit office answer this question? See below.

From: Adrienne Tanner [mailto:adriennetanner@shaw.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:27 PM

To: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: AG Communications Contact

Found it thanks! One more quick question. The people originally issued tickets, did they have to give
their address to prove they were constituents? Just curious if the protest types could have hijacked
the meeting at the sign up stage? Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2018, at 12:10 PM, Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX <Cassandra.Togneri@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Adrienne -
| don’t have a copy of it, but if you search Wilkinson letter on twitter, some people
have tweeted images of it.

From: Adrienne Tanner [mailto:adriennetanner@shaw.cal
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: AG Communications Contact

Hi Cassandra, | am looking at the release that Mr. Eby sent out cancelling the town hall
yesterday. Do you folks by chance have a copy of the letter that Andrew Wilkinson
wrote urging people to attend whether or not they have tickets. I'd love to read it. Just
wondering if someone could send it along... Cheers Adrienne.
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Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX
Sent: May 1, 2018 13:30

To: 'adriennetanner@shaw.ca'
Subject: AG Communications Contact

HI Adrienne —you can contact me here or call our media phone at 778-678-1572

(which will mostly be me this week). Thanks!
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

To: Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Moore, Gayle AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: RE: Bill 28 - 2nd reading?
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:17:31 AM
Hi Gayle

As well —it’s looking like May 15 for introduction of Public Participation Act.

Gala

From: Scott, Samantha AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:11 AM

To: Moore, Gayle JAG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX
Subject: RE: Bill 28 - 2nd reading?

Morning Gayle,
It's still TBD but it’s looking like the week of May 14™.

Cheers,

Samantha Scott | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Minister Eby
Ministry of the Attorney General
PO Box 9044 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW SE2 | 778-679-4889

From: Moore, Gayle JAG:EX
Sent: May 3, 2018 9:29 AM
To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX

Subject: Bill 28 - 2nd reading?

Sam,

| have the AG’s Bill 28 house binders here and will ensure you have them today or tomorrow. When |
look at the summary list Gala sent on Monday, | didn’t see second reading for Bill 28. Do we have a
date for that yet?

With thanks,

Gayle Moare

Legislation Coordinator
Justice Services Branch 'B.C. Ministry of Attorney General
T:250.356.8212 C: 250.413.7681

Page 79 of 164 MAG-2018-84174



From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Scott, Samantha AG:EX
Subject: Relevant article
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:25:29 AM

davidoff-to-stop-talking-about-property-tax-increase.html

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

Subject: re: MAG-2018-82203 - net loss

Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:17:37 AM
Attachments: FW ICBC materials for Minister meeting.msg

FW MEDIA ADVISORY Ministry of Finance Victoria.msg

See records attached.

Harms identified:
1. FW:ICBC Materials for Minister Meeting

MAG-2018-82203

Relating to ICBC net loss or income loss: All records, emails and subsequent attachments, memos,
draft and final copies of agendas, minutes, meeting summaries, briefing notes, handwritten notes,
and post-meeting reports, of meetings between any combination of the following: The Attorney
General or his staff; ICBC Chair Joy MacPhail, the CEO of ICBC, the Premier or Premier’s Office Staff,
and/or the Minister of Finance or Minister of Finance Office staff. (Date Range for Record Search:
From 07/18/2017 To 02/23/2018)

Gala Milne
Ministerial Assistant, Ministry of the Attorney General
P: 250-387-1866 | C: 778-587-2143 | E: gala.milne@gov.bc.ca

This message, including any attachmenits to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without
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
Subject: re: MAG-2018-83004
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:31:54 AM

No records found.

All records (including but not limited to e-mails, texts, BBM messages, handwritten notes, analysis,
briefing notes) from the Minister’s Office that mention the PR referendum. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 12/01/2017 To 12/31/2017). (see attached instructions which will assist on your

search)

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

Subject: FW: Prioritized-Action-Plan_FINAL_130CT2017
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:48:41 AM
Attachments: Prioritized-Action-Plan_FINAL_130CT2017.docx
Gala

From: Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 9:41 AM

To: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Cc: Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX; Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX
Subject: Prioritized-Action-Plan_FINAL_130CT2017

All = here is the current update on our Prioritized Action Plan for the branch. As | understand it
you'll seek the AG’s views on priorities under this plan. Let me know if there’s something that
should be in the plan that isn’t, as well. We are looking for things to come off the plan if they are of
lower priority, given the stretch we feel at the moment in our branch. We want do deliver what the
AG wants done, and do it well. Please note, the partnership with law clinics and TRU that appears in
the legal aid budget note is a little more advanced than this chart, so where the two conflict the
budget note is more up to date.

I look forward to the AG’s feedback once you’ve obtained it.

Thanks,

Kurt

Kurt LW, Sandstrom, QC
Assistant Deputy Minister

Ministry of Attorney General, Justice Services

Government of British Columbia

8" Floor, 1001 Douglas Street

PO Box 9280, 5tn Prov Govt

Victoria, BCVBW 817

Phone: (250) 356-0383

Email: Kurt.Sandstrom@gov.bc.ca

Assistance with scheduling: Contact Brandie Youell at 250-356-6582 or at Brandie. Youell @gov.bc.ca

Top el
WORK UNIT BarmisH .
wann  Sunes \Where ideas work

This communication (both the message and any attachments) is confidential and may be protected by solicitor-client privilege. It is
intended only for the use of the person or persons to whom it is addressed. Any distribution, copying, or other use by anyone else is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately
and notify my office by telephone or by email.
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: re MAG-2018-82835
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:52:25 AM

No records found

All records regarding the advertising budget for the proportional representation engagement survey,
specifically records regarding targeted online ads & posts; the targeting strategy for online posts; the
amount spend on targeted posts; how funds were appropriated and weighted geographically. (Date
Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 04/11/2018).

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
Subject: re MAG-2018-82804
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:54:31 AM

No records found.

All emails, documents, documentation, memaos, etc., regarding highway 33 Four laning from Muir
Road to Gallagher Road, specifically to do with 1605 Garner Road , Okanagan Koi and water gardens,
Koi Farm , Koi gardens, as follows: To and/or from Rush Ihas Hardwick, David Rush, Mr. IHas or any
employee in the firm of Rush lhas Hardwick to and/or from the Attorney General’s office or the
Ministry of Transportation’s office; Between the Ministry of Attorney General’s office and the
Ministry of Transportation’s office. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2008 To
01/01/2018).

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
Harder, Derrick AG:EX
MEETING
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX
Subject: TB Sumission date for IJC this month

Need follow up on date
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From: Miln |

To: Szabo, Maria PREM:EX

Subject: RE: AG meetings friday May 04
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 2:41:44 PM
Hi Maria

Just the general instructions that you give to people who are coming to VCO so | can pass them on.

Gala

From: Szabo, Maria PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Cc: Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Subject: RE: AG meetings friday May 04

Thanks, Gala — I've booked a room for him for these meetings. I'm not sure what standard text you
are referring to but let me know if there’s anything specific | can supply!

Enjoy the sunshine!
Maria Szabo | Support Staff, Operations and Strategic Initiatives

Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1600 | E: maria.szabo@gov.bc.ca

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX
Cc: Scott, Samantha AG:EX

Subject: AG meetings friday May 04

Hi Danny

Thanks for the call and for the space tomorrow. The AG will have meetings from 10-2 tomorrow and
if there can be another space allocated for him from 2-4pm that would be ideal. Here are the details
for you and Maria.

10am — Rabbi Infeld

11lam — Gregory Kehm

11:15am — Tom Cooper and Peter Meehan
12:30pm — Omar Swei

1pm — Raji Mangat

1:15pm Paul Dhillon

1:30pm —John Nicola

2-4pm — David Eby, Thea Dowler, Dulcy Anderson

Danny and Maria if you could send back the standard text to inform the attendees that would be
great.

Page 88 of 164 MAG-2018-84174



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

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Public Participation Act legislation event
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 4:43:30 PM
Attachments: Media Event Plan - Protection of Public Participation Act - 3MAY18 DRAFT.docx

ATT00001.htm

Gala
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX" <Shawn.|.Robins@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 3, 2018 at 11:11:23 AM PDT
To: "Milne, Gala AG:EX" <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX" <Tiffany.Nelson @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Public Participation Act legislation event

Media Event plan

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

Subject: Fwd: Public Participation Act legislation event Updated itinerary
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 4:43:55 PM
Gala

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX" <Shawn.|.Robins@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 3, 2018 at 11:08:47 AM PDT

To: "Milne, Gala AG:EX" <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX" <Cassandra.Togneri @gov.bc.ca>, "Nelson,
Tiffany GCPE:EX" <Tiffany.Nelson@ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Public Participation Act legislation event Updated itinerary

Subject: RE: Public Participation Act legislation event
Updated Itinerary Announcement of Public participation Act, Tuesday, May i5
Legislative Buildings Victoria

Draft Program
9:20 10 min Event briefing with Attorney General and Validator (TBC)
<!--[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->Rattenbury
Room (TBC)
9:30 20 min Event guests brought to holding room (room TBC)
<!--[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->Legislation
briefing — Briefing by - TBC
<!--[if ! SUPpO]’tLi sts|-->e <!--[endif]-->Embargo
news release distributed to guests
Guests remain in holding room to watch the introduction of the bill
on a screen provided in the holding room
9:55 Attorney General enters the House.
10:00 Session begins
10:30 TBC Introduction of Bill in the House
<!--[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->Upon
introduction, go-ahead is given to Editors to send NR
<!--[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->Attorney
General will remain for QP
11:25 TBC Attorney General, Validator (TBC), and guests walk to the Hall of
Honour (TBC)
11:30 Event begins
11:31 5 min <!--[if !supportLists]-->- <!--[endif]-->Attorney
General offers remarks on the Protection of Public
Participation Act
11:36 2 min <!--[if !supportLists]-->- <!--[endif]-->Validator
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(TBC) offers remarks in support of the bill

11:38 10 min <!--[if !supportLists]-->- <!--[endif]-->Media Q and
A

11:48 2 min <!--[if !supportLists]-->- <!--[endif]-->Photo with
Attorney General, Validator (TBC), and guests

11:50 Event concludes

Shawn Robins

Director Communications
Attorney General

Tel: 952-9310

Cell: 250 213-2658
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: some examples

Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 4:50:25 PM
Gala

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX" <Robb.Gibbs @gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 24, 2018 at 8:29:18 AM PDT

To: "Milne, Gala AG:EX" <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>
Cec: "Smith, George AG:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: some examples

Well, let me say this about that. To the best of my knowledge, this is what is being
trademarked. But the way this project has gone, you just never know! That said, the
trademark lawyer is coming in to meet with our head of graphics at 10:00, so we'll
know for sure then.

You know, the question about corporate branding is an interesting one. Everyone
assumes there will be one. But I'm not so sure. In any case, we just completed all our
focus testing last week which | instigated to determine what people are angsty about.
We'll figure out products and tactics from that.

Tks,

Robb

Robb Gibbs

ADM — Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement

P: 1-778-698-7469

C: 1-778-584-1242

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 8:20 AM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Re: some examples

Thanks Robb - confirming this is the final version that is being trademarked right now.

And curious if you have a timeline you can share with us for the corporate rebranding?
Thanks!

Gala

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 24, 2018, at 8:04 AM, Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Hi there,

Here are some mock-ups of in situ application of the LDB cannabis brand.
Tks,

R

Robb Gibbs

ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement

P: 1-778-698-7469

C: 1-778-584-1242
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From: Miln |

To: Eby, David AGIEX

Subject: FW: LSS Message to the Tariff Bar
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 9:22:13 AM
Attachments: Message to the Tariff Bar - May 7 2018.pdf

FYI = LSS announcement of more funding for lawyers in working with indigenous clients through
sentencing in a First Nations Court and in billing for preparing and making Gladue submissions.

Please see attached.
Gala

From: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: FW: LSS Message to the Tariff Bar

FYI LSS Message to their tariff lawyers

From: Jacqueline Wood [mailto:Jacqueline.Wood@lss.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 2:29 PM

To: Joyes, Kieran GCPE:EX

Cc: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Brad Daisley

Subject: LSS Message to the Tariff Bar
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: re: MAG-2018-82700
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 9:49:49 AM

No records found

Regarding AG Eby’s statements to the House of Commons finance committee in Ottawa on March
27, 2018, that suspicious cash transactions at B.C. casinos had decreased from 520 million in July
2015 to 5200,000 in February 2018, the copy of the briefing note and the report that were the basis
for those statements.

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
Subject: re MAG-2018-82445

Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:10:37 AM
Attachments: TLABC Issues Summary .msg

One record attached.
Relating to legal reforms as it pertains to ICBC: All records, emails and subsequent attachments,

memos, draft and final copies of agendas, minutes, meeting summearies, briefing notes, handwritten
notes, and post-meeting reports, of meetings between any combination of the following: The
Attorney General or his staff, ICBC Chair Joy MacPhail, the CEO of ICBC, the Premier or his Office
Staff, and/or the Minister of Finance or her Office staff. (Date Range for Record Search: From
07/18/2017 To 02/23/2018).

Gala Milne

Ministerial Assistant, Ministry of the Attorney General

P:250-387-1866 | C: 778-587-2143 | E: gala.milne@gov.bc.ca

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
Subject: MAG-2018-82603
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:27:47 AM

No records found.

All records (emails and subsequent attachments, memos, draft and final copies of agendas, minutes,
meeting summaries, briefing notes, handwritten notes, and post-meeting reports) of meetings
between any combination of the following: Attorney General or his staff; ICBC Chair Joy MacPhail, the
CEO of ICBC, Premier or Premier’s Office Staff; and or the Minister of Finance or Minister of Finance
Office staff relating to ICBC licensing and registration fees. (Date Range for Record Search: From
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

Page 105 of 164 MAG-2018-84174



Page 106 to/a Page 107
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.12:s.14:s.13



From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: re MAG-2018-82594
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:47:09 AM

No records found.

All records (emails and subsequent attachments, memos, draft and final copies of agendas,
minutes, meeting summaries, briefing notes, handwritten notes, and post-meeting reports) of
meetings between any combination of the following: Attorney General or his staff; ICBC Chair
Joy MacPhail, the CEO of ICBC, Premier or Premier’s Office Staff; and or the Minister of Finance
or Minister of Finance Office staff as related to fraud strategies for ICBC. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/23/2018).

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
Subject: re MAG-2018-82519
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:49:17 AM

No records found

Relating to the ICBC Transformation program: All records, emails and subsequent attachments,
memos, draft and final copies of agendas, minutes, meeting summaries, briefing notes, handwritten
notes, and post-meeting reports of meetings between any combination of the following: The Attorney
General or his staff, ICBC Chair Joy MacPhail, the CEO of ICBC, the Premier his Office Staff, and/or the
Minister of Finance or her Office staff. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To
02/23/2018,).

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

Subject: FW: Legal counsel updated list and reminder
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:50:42 AM
Attachments: Responsibility List.pdf

Gala

From: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 1:21 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX
Subject: FW: Legal counsel updated list and reminder

FYl on a note | sent moments ago to all GCPE CDs and managers.

From: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 1:18 PM

To: GCPE Comm Directors; GCPE Comm Managers
Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: Legal counsel updated list and reminder

Good afternoon CDs and managers,

In the past and regularly, the CD for Attorney General would send a note to inform and remind
shops of the process of working with Legal Services Branch counsel and developing messaging
around civil court cases that concern your ministry. Our team has been doing this with individual
shops over the last several months as cases arise — this is now your regularly scheduled reminder.
Please share with your team, particularly those on your media phone and save these helpful points.

e The Legal Services Branch (LSB) is housed under the Attorney General and its lawyers are
assigned to each individual ministry. Attached is the most up to date (as of Oct. 2) listing of
legal counsel responsibilities.

e Each GCPE shop is responsible for working with its LSB counsel to develop any and all needed
messaging and background for cases that relate to your ministry’s files, regardless of
whether your ministry is named in the suit. The AG of BC is named in all matters as a
formality.

e The AG comms shop does not need to be kept in the loop as you work through messaging with
LSB and as CD for AG | do not need to approve it.

e Qur AG comms shop will only act as lead when a civil case concerns the administration of
justice or one of the AG’s files specifically.

¢ |f decided corporately that the AG will respond to any part of your legal matter, in the short or
long term, the lead GCPE shop on the file maintains responsibility for developing all
materials and working through LSB reviews and approvals, and share finals with their MO
and the AG CD.

¢ |f there is question as to which Minister will be the public face responding to a case, MOs and
CDs should connect and work it out.

e Throughout the week, the AG shop will share case updates as they come in. This should not be
relied upon as the sole source of case information. Please connect with your counsel and
request that they keep you informed as matters develop.

e Once again, a list of your lawyers is attached. If you require urgent approvals and cannot reach
your LSB contact, call Maya Engelbrecht, Executive Administrative Assistant for LSB for
support in tracking down the next available approver.

e Your LSB counsel will inform you if LSB ADM James Harvey needs to review materials for
approval. Please do not copy him in as a matter of course.
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¢ |f media contact you about a criminal matter related to your ministry, please forward this to
the AG comms shop since this is handled separately within the BC Prosecution Service
(formally the Criminal Justice Branch).
Thanks for keeping this note handy - Tiffany and | are happy to help clarify any parts of this process.
Cheers,
Megan
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Scott, Samantha AG:EX

Subject: FW: Legal counsel updated list and reminder
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:51:00 AM
Attachments: Responsibility List.pdf

FYI

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

o [f there is question as to which Minister will be the public face responding to a case, MOs and
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

Subject: FW: 544427 - IBN - LNG Comfort Letter
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:53:07 AM
Attachments: 544427 - IBN - LNG Comfort Letter - signed.pdf

image001.png

Gala

From: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 5:48 PM
To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Nanninga,
Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX
Cc: AG LSB ADAG Executive Support Staff; Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX
Subject: 544427 - IBN - LNG Comfort Letter
Good afternoon,
Attached is an IBN for the Minister’s information.......cheers...........Mar
Marlene Dayman
Senior Executive Assistant
Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria, BCV8W 9J7
,_;‘\.
Ph: 250-387-5211 d-"
This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without

prior written approval from the Ministry of Justice. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy
the email message and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

Page 114 of 164 MAG-2018-84174



From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: re MAG-2018-82516
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:57:24 AM

No records found

Relating to Medical Procurement as it pertains to ICBC: All records, emails and subsequent
attachments, memos, draft and final copies of agendas, minutes, meeting summaries, briefing notes,
handwritten notes, and post-meeting reports of meetings between any combination of the following:
The Attorney General or his staff, ICBC Chair Joy MacPhail, the CEO of ICBC, the Premier or his Office
Staff, and/or the Minister of Finance her Office staff. (Date Range for Record Search: From
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
Subject: re MAG-2018-82485
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 11:02:12 AM

No records found.

Relating to high value vehicles and ICBC, all records, emails and subsequent attachments, memos,
draft and final copies of agendas, minutes, meeting summaries, briefing notes, handwritten notes,
and post-meeting reports, of meetings between any combination of the following: The Attorney
General or his staff, ICBC Chair Joy MacPhail, the CEO of ICBC, the Premier or his Office Staff, and/or
the Minister of Finance or her Office staff. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To
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
Subject: ARA
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 11:15:45 AM

http://www.ara.bc.ca/about-ara/fag/

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
Subject: MAG-2018-82448
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 11:46:23 AM

No records found

Relating to product reform as it pertains to ICBC: All records, emails and
subsequent attachments, memos, draft and final copies of agendas, minutes,
meeting summaries, briefing notes, handwritten notes, and post-meeting
reports, of meetings between any combination of the following: The Attorney
General or his staff, ICBC Chair Joy MacPhail, the CEO of ICBC, the Premier or his
Office Staff, and/or the Minister of Finance or her Office staff. (Date Range for

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
Subject: re MAG-2018-82413
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 11:49:18 AM

No records found.

All records (emails and subsequent attachments, memos, draft and final copies
of agendas, minutes, meeting summaries, briefing notes, handwritten notes,
and post-meeting reports) of meetings between any combination of the
following: Attorney General or his staff; ICBC Chair Joy MacPhail, the CEO of
ICBC, Premier or Premier’s Office Staff; and or the Minister of Finance or
Minister of Finance Office staff as related to soft tissue caps. (Date Range for

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
Subject: MAG-2018-82396
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 12:14:28 PM

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
Minister of Finance Office staff as related to claims rated scale changes (related
to ICBC) (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/23/2018)
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/23/2018).

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
Subject: MAG-2018-82392
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 12:16:46 PM

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
Office staff as related to Driver Penalty Points (relating to ICBC) (Date Range for Record Search: From
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

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX
Subject: Re: Jericho town hall

Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 12:21:23 PM

Hi Cass

The event is being coordinated by the West Point Grey Residents Association. The president of their association is
Phyllis Tyers patyers @telus.net, if you want to pass that on to the reporter. The constit is not coordinating the event.

Gala
Sent from my iPhone

> On May 3, 2018, at 4:38 PM, Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX <Cassandra.Togneri @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>
> Over to you - request from Adrienne Tanner from Mcleans

> From: Adrienne Tanner [mailto:adriennetanner @shaw.ca)

> Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 4:36 PM

> To: Togneri, Cassandra GCPE:EX

> Cc: Butler, Liam GCPE:EX

> Subject: Jericho town hall

>

> Hi Cassandra. Don’t know if this will require a sign up, but I'm told David plans to attend and if there is can you
or Liam please get me on the list. I am away for two weeks as of Sunday but would definitely want to attend.
Thanks a bunch. Adrienne. Looping in Liam too.

> Sent from my iPhone
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: MAG-2018-82332

Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 12:26:06 PM

Attachments: Fwd Materials for ICBC stakeholder meetings.msg

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
Minister of Finance Office staff as related to initiatives to address rising cost of

claims. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/23/2018).

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

To: "Doug White"

Subject: Monday

Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 1:26:54 PM
Hi Doug

Hope you're doing well and locking forward to the weekend.

I'm writing ahead of Monday’s meeting here in Victoria to see if you’d can send me a list of
discussion items in advance. That way | can share with the Minister so that he’ll be better prepared
to speak to any of the issues raised.

On that note, I'm not sure if you’ve had a chance to meet our newest colleague here in the office,
but his name is Derrick Harder and he’s great.522 but have brought
Derrick up to speed on my files and he’ll be taking over temporarily 522 He's reachable at
Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca if you need him.

Look forward to hearing from you and all the best,

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

To: nni Taner EX
Subject: REVISED re MAG-2018-82448
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 1:37:41 PM
Attachments: FW ICBC comm plan.msg

Sorry —one record attached.
Gala

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 1:52 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX
Subject: FW: Call for Records MAG-2018-82448 Due April 16, 2018

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Justice Social FOI CITZ:EX; Morita, Kelly CITZ:EX

Subject: Call for Records MAG-2018-82448 Due April 16, 2018

Hello, please note that FIN and OOP also received this request, thank you.

Please find attached a Call for Records form that is electronic, fillable and saveable. The form has active links and pull-down
menus. Please send your records in one PDF document, to the Justice/Social mailbox at justice.social.foi@ gov.be.ca. Thank-
you.

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA).
The request is for:

Relating to product reform as it pertains to ICBC: All records, emails and subsequent attachments, memos, draft and final
copies of agendas, minutes, meeting summaries, briefing notes, handwritten notes, and post-meeting reports, of meetings
between any combination of the following: The Attorney General or his staff, ICBC Chair Joy MacPhail, the CEO of ICBC, the
Premier or his Office Staff, and/or the Minister of Finance or her Office staff. (Date Range for Record Search: From

07/18/2017 To 02/23/2018).

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Kelly Morita (250) 356-2030.

What Do You Need to Do?
Plcasc complctc thc attachcd Call for Rccords form

c cords exceeds ages, complete
only Secnom 1 & 2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be in a position to issue a fee estimate. Then, return the form to the
Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@ gov.be.ca by April 8, 2018. Please await further instruction from IAO as the
records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived, you will be
contacted to continue the call for records process. You will also be advised you if the request is abandoned and/or closed.

« It no fees apply then proceed with the call for records process. Please complete the attached Call for Records Form and return
it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.be.ca by April 16, 2018. Send records via email in PDF format.
One PDF document is preferable. If email is not possible, please send the records in electronic format (CD, memory stick) via
house mail with a copy of this note.

Reminder

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately, and
completely. In the event that the ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy Commissioner
at [nquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits confirming they have conducted an
adequate search for relevant records.

Questions and Concerns

Please do not hesitate to contact your analyst noted on the attached Call for Records form to discuss:
- whether the records may be routinely releasable;

- whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;

- ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees;

- and/or any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance,
Sandra Fisher, Junior FOI Analyst

Justice / Social Team
Information Access Operations
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: nni Taner EX

Subject: REVISED re MAG-2018-82413

Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 1:38:36 PM
Attachments: FW David"s Response Re ICBC injury caps.msg

Sorry —one record attached here too.
Gala

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX
Subject: FW: Call for Records MAG-2018-82413 Due April 16, 2018

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Justice Social FOI CITZ:EX; Morita, Kelly CITZ:EX

Subject: Call for Records MAG-2018-82413 Due April 16, 2018

Hello Tanera, please note that FIN and OOP also received this request, thank you.

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

All records (emails and subsequent attachments, memos, draft and final copies of agendas, minutes, meeting summaries,
briefing notes, handwritten notes, and post-meeting reports) of meetings between any combination of the following: Attorney
General or his staff; ICBC Chair Joy MacPhail, the CEOQ of ICBC, Premier or Premier’s Office Staff; and or the Minister of
Finance or Minister of Finance Office staff as related to soft tissue caps. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To
02/23/2018).

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
Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@ gov.be.ca by April 10, 2018. Please await further instruction from [AO as the
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
Subject: MAG-2018-82326
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 1:38:58 PM

No records attached.
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
Minister of Finance Office staff as related to injury Claims estimates for 2017-18
and 3 year fiscal plan through to 2019/20. (Date Range for Record Search: From
07/18/2017 To 03/23/2018).

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
Subject: re MAG-2018-82305
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 2:05:46 PM

No records found

Relating to investment strategies as it pertains to ICBC: All records, emails and subsequent
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
Subject: re MAG-2018-82302

Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 2:14:26 PM
Attachments: FW ICBC comm plan.msg

Record attached.

Relating to Driver Risk Premiums as it pertains to ICBC: All records, emails and subsequent
attachments, memos, draft and final copies of agendas, minutes, meeting summearies, briefing notes,
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
Subject: FW: re MAG-2018-82302
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 2:16:09 PM
Attachments: FW ICBC comm plan.msg

Fwd Materials for ICBC stakeholder meetings.msg

Sorry — another record here.
Gala

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 2:14 PM
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
Subject: MAG-2018-82290
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 2:29:32 PM

No records found.

Regarding civil tariffs as it pertains to ICBC-related matters: All records, emails and subsequent
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
Subject: MAG-2018-82258
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 2:30:38 PM

No records found.
All records involving technology company Aggregateia Date mnge 01/01/2017 03/20/2018

Background http: .cbc.
i Bt n s iration-1 1

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

Subject: FW: 548841 - AG DBN - Prioritization of legislation
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 4:08:57 PM
Attachments: 548841 - AG DBN - Prioritization of legislation.pdf

FYl—No mention of HRC or Public Participation Act

Gala

From: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 12:51 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Hughes, Candice AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: Salkus, Beverley AG:EX; Valentinuzzi, Emma JAG:EX; Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Ussery, Camas AG:EX;
Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Subject: 548841 - AG DBN - Prioritization of legislation

Good afternoon,

Attached is a DBN for the Minister’s decision.

The branch has requested a decision by May 11............many thanks...........Mar

Marlene Dayman

Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General

PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov'’t, Victoria, BC V8W 9J7

Ph: 250-387-5211

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
Subject: MAG-2018-82048
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 4:09:33 PM

FYI no records found.

All records, including cell phone records, briefing notes, email, or information notes from the BCLC
and/or GPEB to the Minister and/or Peter German. (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017
To 03/14/2018).

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
Subject: MAG-2018-82329
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 4:17:25 PM

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
Office staff as related to legal representation. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To
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
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 4:42:03 PM
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

To: Barnetson, Luella

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

Official Opposition Caucus of British Columbia | Room 103, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC

| V8V 1X4 |Tel: 250-387-8161 |Email: Luella.Barnetson@leg.bc.ca
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX
Subject: FW: Acting Chief Judge Appointment Request
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 4:43:16 PM
Importance: High

FYI

Gala

From: Keyes, Donna PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX

Subject: Acting Chief Judge Appointment Request

Importance: High

Hello,

| just wanted to advise your office that this Order has been prepared (as a Corridor Order), and we
are waiting on a response/approval from Don Wright in the Premier’s office to go ahead with this
Order. I've uploaded the Draft OIC in PLOS for the AG’s information. It’s in the “AG’s approval”
folder, under “AG OIC Corridor Order — Acting Chief Judge Appointment”. Please call or email if you
have any questions,

Thanks!

Donna

250-356-8984

From: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Keyes, Donna PSSG:EX

Subject: Acting Chief Judge Appointment Request

Good afternoon, Donna.

As mentioned, the Deputy has requested a RUSH OIC pkg. please to appoint ACJ] Melissa
Gillespie as Acting Chief Judge, effective immediately please.

Richard advised that the pkg. would be the same as the recent one that was prepared for T.
Crabtree.

Thank you, C
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From: Miln |

To: Eby, David AGIEX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX
Subject: FW: ICBC driver"s licenses
Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 4:44:04 PM
MDE

This is follow up from our conversation last week on wait times at ICBC. Please see below.
Gala

From: Scott, Douglas S AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:03 AM
To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: FW: ICBC driver's licenses

Hi Gala,

As you see below — a slight improvement — but lots of complicating factors make the change not
material in my view with the public.

Lets discuss next steps.

Doug

From: Matthews, Lindsay [mailto:Lindsay.Matthews@ichc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Scott, Douglas S AG:EX

Subject: RE: ICBC driver's licenses

Hi Doug,

The short answer is there is about a 42 day wait for pre-screens at the moment, an improvement
from the number provided last week.

The long answer is that the staff that does the pre-screening, among other types of work, increased
from two to four earlier this year. The waiting period was at about 42-44 days earlier this year, has
fluctuated since including much higher, and is at about that level now. You might ask why things
haven’t improved drastically since the increase in staff and the overtime. The basic answer is the
volume as well as the long training process to do the pre-screen function and it can take up to a year
for a new hire to be fully proficient —and we have the two more senior folks supporting the training
of the new folks which slows down productivity.

One of the contributions to the processing time is when applicants submit incomplete
documentation or not following instructions/requirements, even after being notified in writing of
what is required. We are doing some work to make sure these requirements are as clear as possible
both in material at the driver licensing office and on icbc.com. The operational team is also looking
at moving workload and other productivity measures to help reduce the wait time.

As the new folks get up to speed and the other measures above continue to come on stream the
wait times should come down — and there is some improvement over the last week or so. Our target
is 30 days.

Lindsay
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From: Miln |

To: Scott, Douglas S AG:EX

Subject: RE: ICBC driver"s licenses

Date: Friday, May 4, 2018 4:44:49 PM

Thanks Doug. I've shared with MDE and Derrick. FYI 522 S Derrick
is taking over my files and $-22

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

To: 522

Subject: Direct deposit info

Date: Saturday, May 5, 2018 11:34:47 AM
Attachments: ATTO0001.txt
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From: Miln |

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX
Subject: Re: Video for protection of public participation act
Date: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:26:27 AM

Hey Charlotte I haven’t heard much actually. Aside from the fact that Karl passed it on to
someone else on his team and same in our gcpe shop, so I expect that the project might need
some help moving forward. We have a new expected date for the legislation to be tabled as
well. Derrick Harder is now leading from our team as I'll be away for the next month.

Derrick we had been planning to make a short shareable video as part of the roll out of this
legislation. Connecting you with Charlotte here to coordinate. I can also send a reminder on to
Tiffany.

Talk soon,
Gala
Sent from my iPhone

On May 7, 2018, at 9:17 AM, Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX
<Charlotte.Kingston @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Gala,
5.22 I Would love to hear how
this project is going whenever you have a moment.
Thanks,
C
From: Milne, Gala AG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 4:28 PM
To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Video for protection of public participation act
Hi Charlotte
Yes I've just talked to Tiffany Nelson there. She will reach out to Karl tomorrow or he
can reach out to her if that makes more sense.
Cheers!
Gala
From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 2:08 PM
To: Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: FW: Video for protection of public participation act
Hi Gala,
For a possible video with MDE (and hopefully PJH) for the protection of public
participation act, is your comms shop on board? See below for the digital team’s
question ©

From: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX
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Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Video for protection of public participation act

Hi Charlotte,

Would love to work with you and/or AG/MDE to make a video for social (that can be
used or adapted for other contexts). It's usually best if the request for the video
originates in the comms shop, do you know if that will be the case? Or is this something
I should reach out to the AG comms director about?

Over to you Sage for decision point 2.

k

Karl Hardin

Executive Director | Digital Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Cell: (778) 584 1251

From: "Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 at 1:28 PM

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" < Aaron v.bc.ca>, "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX"
<Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Video for protection of public participation act
Hi Sage and Karl,
MDE is bringing together an event at the leg for the tabling of the anti-SLAPP legislation
on May 7. It would be a great opportunity to film a short video with MDE and a
community member who has been calling for anti-SLAPP protection (I'm thinking
5.22 but I'll be speaking with Gala tomorrow morning to confirm who is on her
list).
| think it would be great for PJH to take part in the video, and it could be used as
greetings for some upcoming community events by anti-SLAPP groups (in addition to
being disseminated on social and shared through email lists on a network to networks
approach). It could potentially also mention the whistleblower protection stuff and be
shared with many democratic rights groups. Of course, MDE can do this on his own, but
| think it would be good for the communities this video would reach for the video to
include PJH (and | am happy to discuss why).
Decision points:

1. Karl-is your team interested in making an anti-SLAPP legislation video? If so,

does May 7 work?

2. Sage- should PJH be included in this video?
Let me know what you think!
Thanks,
Charlotte
Charlotte Kingston,
Manager of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier
Mobile: 604-816-7207
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Nelson, Tiffany MCF:EX

Cc: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: Video for PPA

Date: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:29:52 AM

Hi Tiffany

Hope you had a great break! As mentioned S22 . but following up now and including Derrick to

see if there is an update on the Public Participation Act video script. Also wondering if you can update us on where
the digital team is at with this.

The new proposed date for introduction is May 15 as you know.
Derrick will be leading from our end!

Thanks much,

Gala

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Miln |

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: BC Gov News - Three B.C. parks to be renamed as part of Indigenous reconciliation efforts
Date: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 7:27:15 PM

One step closer..

Gala

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Williams, Chelsea S" <Chelsea.Williams@Jeg.bc.ca>
Date: May 7, 2018 at 5:21:49 PM EDT

To: undisclosed-recipients:;
Subject: FW: BC Gov News - Three B.C. parks to be renamed as part of
Indigenous reconciliation efforts

FYT — the following release went out earlier this afternoon.

From: noreply.newsondemand @gov.be.ca
Sent: 07 May 2018 14:12:08 (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

Subject: BC Gov News - Three B.C. parks to be renamed as part of Indigenous reconciliation efforts

For Immediate Release
2018ENV0022-000864
May 7, 2018

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

NEWS RELEASE
Three B.C. parks to be renamed as part of Indigenous reconciliation efforts

VICTORIA - Three provincial parks will be renamed to reflect their historic and
cultural significance as part of reconciliation efforts with Indigenous peoples, if
proposed legislative amendments introduced are passed.

The bill amends the Protected Areas of British Columbia Act and the Parks and
Protected Areas Statutes Amendment Act, 2003.The bill proposes to add more
than 1,600 hectares of land to 10 parks and one conservancy, as well as improve
boundary descriptions and make administrative changes.

"These amendments allow our government to take an important step forward
towards our ongoing reconciliation efforts with Indigenous peoples throughout
British Columbia, which includes honouring the commitments we made under the
United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples," said George
Heyman, Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy. "The renaming
of these parks to traditional Indigenous names, as rooted in history, reflect the
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significant heritage values recognized by all British Columbians and beyond."

To reflect ancestral connections and support reconciliation efforts, three parks are
proposed to be renamed with Indigenous titles:

* Brooks Peninsula Park (a.k.a. Mqugwin Park) on Vancouver Island will be
renamed to Mqugwin/Brooks Peninsula Park, which was originally intended when
the park name was changed in 2009 (First Nations name appearing before the
original park name). The word Mquqwin means "The Queen" in the Nuu-Chah-
Nulth language;

* Boya Lake Park near the northwestern B.C. border will be renamed Ta Ch'ila
Park (a.k.a. Boya Lake Park), meaning "holes in a blanket," at the request of the
Kaska Dena First Nation; and

* Roderick Haig-Brown Park in the Shuswap will be renamed to the traditional
Secwepemc name Tsutswecw Park, which translates to "many fish," at the request
of the Little Shuswap Indian Band.

The amendments also include several additions to existing parks and a
conservancy, the largest being on Haida Gwaii, where more than 1,200 hectares
are proposed to be added to Duu Guusd Conservancy. The K'aas Gandlaay area
contributes to an almost contiguous band of protected areas along the west coast
of Haida Gwaii, and protects archeological sites, old growth cedar stands and
important Haida cultural and spiritual values.

In the Tumbler Ridge area, 268 hectares are recommended to be added to
Monkman Park to protect Slate Falls, a significant waterfall and geographical
feature.

Proposed additions to three parks - Cowichan River, Juan de Fuca and Cape Scott
parks - on Vancouver Island are the result of private land acquisitions.

Proposed additions also include six hectares of foreshore to Otter Lake Park near
Princeton; 3.43 hectares to Syringa Park near Castlegar; 17 hectares to Monashee
Park north of Vernon and southwest of Revelstoke; 85 hectares to Ta Ch'ila Park
(a.k.a. Boya Lake Park) in the northwestern part of the province; 3.26 hectares to
E. C. Manning Park near Princeton; and 4.265 hectares to Kleanza Creek Park
near Terrace.

The amendments also make several improvements to boundary descriptions and
make administrative corrections.

Learn More:
For the correct presentation of the Indigenous spelling for Mquqwin Park

(pronounced "Mook-Queen"), please see the BC Parks website:
http://www.env.gov.bc.ca/beparks/explore/parkpgs/brooks_peninsula/

A backgrounder follows.

Contact:
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Media Relations

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
250953-3834

BACKGROUNDER
Descriptions of proposed amendments

Brooks Peninsula Park (a.k.a. Mqugwin) near Port Alice, will be renamed to place
the Maa-nulth name first: Mquqwin/Brooks Peninsula Park. The dual name
celebrates the Indigenous connection with the history and culture of the park.

Boya Lake Park will be renamed to Ta Ch'ila Park at the request of the Kaska
Dena First Nation. Established in 1965, the park lies within the traditional
territory of the Kaska Dene First Nation, who currently live in and around the
settlement of Good Hope Lake.

Roderick Haig-Brown Park will be renamed to a traditional Secwepemc name for
the area, Tsutswecw Park, at the request of the Little Shuswap Indian Band.
Known for its bi-annual run of sockeye salmon in the Adams River, archeological
studies of the area have uncovered evidence of large settlements.

Monkman Park addition (268 hectares) and boundary adjustment: This proposed
addition will include Slate Falls, a significant geographical feature. This park in
the Tumbler Ridge area covers a diverse range of natural landscapes, including
alpine meadows, mountain peaks, forested valleys, waterfalls and lakes. A forest
service road was incorrectly included in the park when lands were added in 2000.
The error is being corrected now, which results in four hectares being removed
from the park.

Cowichan River Park addition (3.7 hectares): The proposed addition is the result
of the purchase of two properties from the Nature Conservancy of Canada. These
two properties protect streamside habitat with fisheries values, and a maple forest
grove with rare wildflowers. This park protects significant stretches of the
Cowichan River, known for its wild salmon and steelhead fishery, and is
designated as both a B.C. heritage river and a Canadian heritage river.

Juan de Fuca Park addition (5 hectares): Approximately five hectares are
proposed to be added to the park, as a result of land purchases by the Ministry of
Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation, as part of treaty negotiations with the
Pacheedaht First Nations. These lands have been the subject of historic trespass
issues along the Juan de Fuca trail. Situated along the Pacific coastline of the
Strait of Juan de Fuca, this park offers spectacular hiking, marine and wildlife
viewing.

Cape Scott Park addition (4.848 hectares): The proposed additions to this park are
the result of two properties, totalling 4.448 hectares, being acquired by the
Province from the Anglican Diocese of Canada. In addition, another 0.4 hectares
of land, formerly owned by the Cape Scott Social Club, is proposed to be added to
the park. This park is a magnificent area of rugged, coastal wilderness that is
located at the northwestern tip of Vancouver Island, and features more than 115
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kilometres of scenic ocean frontage.

E. C. Manning Park addition (3.26 hectares) and boundary adjustment: Lands are
being added at the Mule Deer campground, where recreation facility development
has encroached on the Highway 3 right-of-way. Administrative changes are also
being made to reflect a Highway 3 realignment project near the West Gate
Entrance that addressed safety concerns. In total, these boundary adjustments will
result in 3.26 hectares being added to the park, and 4.7 hectares being removed
from the park.

Kleanza Creek Park addition (4.265 hectares) and boundary adjustment: Proposed
additions to the park include 4.265 hectares of closed highway right-of-way
segments. A segment of the Gold Creek access road is proposed to be removed
from the park, to provide access to a proposed subdivision. This boundary
modification will result in 0.17 hectares being removed from the park. A second
small piece of land (0.01 hectare) also is proposed to be removed from the park to
accommodate the Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure's maintenance
needs, as a result of some of the closed right-of-way segments being added to the
park.

Ta Ch'ila Park (a.k.a. Boya Lake Park) addition (85 hectares) and boundary
adjustment: The eastern boundary of the park will be extended to the middle of
the Dease River, to abut with the boundary of the Ne'ah' Conservancy, which
results in 85 hectares being added to the park. The western boundary will align
with the recently surveyed right-of-way for Highway 37 north, which results in 15
hectares being removed from the park.

Otter Lake Park addition (6 hectares): The proposed addition of foreshore to this
park will help protect sensitive shoreline areas, boost protection for swimmers in
high boat traffic areas and preserve conservation values of the lake. Otter Lake is
an important and popular recreational fishery, containing rainbow trout.

Monashee Park addition (17 hectares): The proposed addition to this park
includes the main parking area and trail head, including the Spectrum Creek Trail,
an important access route. Adding this area to the park will help ensure long-term
protection of a key trail access and old growth forest area. The park is also home
to a herd of mountain caribou, a red-listed species in the province. Indigenous use
of the area as a trade route, and seasonal hunting and gathering site dates back
thousands of years.

Syringa Park addition (3.43 hectares): The proposed addition is a segment of the
Broadwater Road right-of-way that is used to access the park, which will improve
efficiency. The right-of-way presently includes facilities owned and operated by
BC Parks, including the gatehouse, day-use parking lots and some campsites. This
park protects interior Douglas-fir forests, while also preserving one of the few
remaining examples of grassland ecosystems in the Kootenay region.

Duu Guusd Conservancy addition (1,220 hectares): The majority of the land
proposed to be added is the result of the Haida Gwaii Management Council's
unanimous recommendation that the K'aas Gandlaay area be added to the
conservancy. The K'aas Gandlaay area protects archaeological sites, old-growth

Page 149 of 164 MAG-2018-84174



cedar stands, and important Haida cultural and spiritual values. Two small areas
(six hectares), which were covered by forest licences that are no longer active,
will also be added to the conservancy.

Fintry Park boundary adjustment: A small piece of land is proposed to be
removed from the park for road safety improvement work being undertaken by
the Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure.

Ta Ch'ila Park (a.k.a. Boya Lake Park), Okeover Arm Park and Chilliwack Lake
Park will have written metes and boundary descriptions replaced with official
plans.

Sasquatch Park and Okeover Arm Park will have new official plans, which will
correct errors in the boundary descriptions.

Downing Park will have a spelling error in the name of a road corrected in the
boundary description.

Proposed amendments to the Parks and Protected Areas Statutes Amendment Act,
2003:

Graham-Laurier Park: Approximately 1,036 hectares were proposed to be
removed from the park to allow for the construction of an access road to facilitate
oil and gas exploration. The need for this road never materialized, and the
amendment was never brought into force. The amendment is being repealed and
the 1,036 hectares will continue to remain in the park.

Contact:

Media Relations
Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
250 953-3834

READ MORE

Environment and Climate Change Strategy, Government Operations
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From: Miln |

To: Services, LLBC LASSIEX

Subject: Re: Message from the Legislative Library
Date: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 7:38:09 PM
Thanks!

Gala

Sent from my iPhone

> On May 8, 2018, at 5:52 PM, LLBC.Services <LLBC.Services@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> Hi Gala,

>

> Yes no problem, I have renewed the books and the new due date is June 19.
>

> Cynthia

> From: Milne, Gala AG:EX [mailto:Gala.Milne @ gov.be.ca]
> Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 4:48 PM

> To: LLBC.Services <LLBC.Services@leg.bc.ca>

> Subject: RE: Message from the Legislative Library

>
> Hi can I please renew?

>

> Gala

>

> —me- Original Message-----

> From: Legislative Library [mailto:lIbc.services @Jeg.be.ca]

> Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 2:58 PM
> To: Milne, Gala AG:EX
> Subject: Message from the Legislative Library

>
> Milne, Gala

> David Eby, MLA

> Parliament Buildings

> Victoria, British Columbia V8V 1X4

>

> Overdue Notice. Library records show the following item(s) as overdue.
> Please return them to the library. If you have any questions, don't
> hesitate to contact us at llbc.services @leg.bc.ca.

>

> Lee, Martin A.

> Smoke signals : a social his 33298004066628  04/06/2018

>

>

> Fox, Steve,

> Marijuana is safer : so why 33298004159340  04/06/2018

>

>

> Mole, Rich,

> Rum-runners and renegades : 33298004173549  04/06/2018
>
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Boyd, Susan C.,
Killer weed : marijuana grow

14 arguments in favour of hu

33298004292000

33298004592292

04/06/2018

04/06/2018
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: CBC radio public forum on housing Wednesday May 9th-request for participation
Date: Thursday, May 10, 2018 10:58:01 AM

Attachments: sold Logo2-banner-v3.png

LOGO_CBC_Vancouver_Red_RGB transparent (for screen).png
[horizontal] FR color no white frame-e.png

FYI
Gala
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Laura Palmer" <laura.palmer@cbc.ca>

To: "Milne, Gala AG:EX" <Gala.Milne @ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: CBC radio public forum on housing Wednesday May 9th-request for
participation

Laura Palmer

Executive Producer, CBC British Columbia
Phone: 604 662 6101

Cell: 778 773 6118

EMail: Laura.Palmer@cbc.ca

'As God is my witness, I thought turkeys could fly.'
Arthur Carlson, station manager WKRP

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Laura Palmer <laura.palmer @cbc.ca>

Date: Wed, May 9, 2018 at 4:29 PM

Subject: Re: CBC radio public forum on housing Wednesday May 9th-request for

participation
To: sage.aaron@gov.bc.ca, "Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX" <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bec.ca>,
Shawn.1.Robins@gov.be.ca, "Oliver, Jillian" <Jillian.Oliver@]Jeg.bc.ca>, "Andrew

Weaver, MLA" <andrew.weaver.mla@]leg.bc.ca>, "Wilkinson. MLA, Andrew"
<andrew.wilkinson.mla@leg.bc.ca>, FIN.Minister @ gov.bc.ca, premier@gov.bc.ca,
AG.Minister@gov.bce.ca, "Pochynok, Carlie" <Carlie.Pochynok@leg.bc.ca>, GALA

MILNE <gala.milne @cbc.ca>

Greetings once again from the CBC,

A note to encourage you all to watch or listen to our townhall from Richmond
at 7:30pm tonight.

If you want to engage with the audience you can do so through our CBC
Vancouver facebook live. All info here:

http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/is-housing-a-human-right-or-
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a-commodity-1.4653711

My boss accused me of hyberbole earlier in the week when I suggested this was
a watershed moment and that the world was watching Vancouver.

But I just had a call from a certain major international news organization
planning to attend, so I remain convinced this could be a turning point.

All the best
Ip

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

On Mon, May 7, 2018 at 1:26 PM, Laura Palmer <laura.palmer @cbc.ca> wrote:
Greetings once again from CBC Vancouver,

Many thanks to those of you who got back to me!

If you would like to attend please let me know today so we can find a time to include
you in the conversation. Or if you would prefer to simply come and listen you are
welcome to do that as well!

Given that the forum is now just a few days away, we'll stick with our stakeholder
panels and leave the bulk of the air time to our audience.

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
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On Wed, May 2, 2018 at 10:52 PM, Laura Palmer <laura.palmer@cbc.ca> wrote:
Greetings from CBC Vancouver,

We are holding a public forum in Richmond next Wednesday evening,
focused on housing. We've partnered with Fairchild Radio and will translate
in Cantontese & Mandarin. Our broadcast will be live across B.C. and
stream on Facebook as well. (details below)

The townhall is part of a project which includes a podcast called Sold.
http://www.cbe.ca/radio/podcasts/current-affairs-information/sold/

I urge you to listen to it. Here's what we heard as we talked to people for the
podcast. This issue is dividing us. It's rich against poor. Old against young.
Racial tensions are there too.

So our event is about collaborating and exploring solutions.

How about it? If all three B.C. parties commit to participating we could
change up our format & create an opportunity for the public to engage
with their leaders in a meaningful way.

Oh. And this event 1s happening in a church. The pastor chose to develop
the property to achieve affordable housing for his community.

It's a venue we believe will inspire an informed and heartfelt discussion. I

hope you see the value of taking part. Many thanks for your consideration.

Laura

Copyright
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Is housing an investment or a
human right?

Following the launch of SOLD!, CBC Vancouver's new original
podcast, CBC Vancouver and Fairchild Radio are partnering
to host a public forum on housing in Metro Vancouver.

Moderated by Stephen Quinn, host of CBC Radio One's The
Early Edition, join us on Wednesday, May 9th as we delve
into the question at the heart of the issue: is housing an
investment or a human right?

Wednesday, May 9th, 2018
7:30-9 p.m. | Doors 7 p.m.

Brighouse United Church
8151 Bennett Road, Richmond

FREE Registration: soldforum.eventbrite.com
Mandarin and Cantonese interpretation available.

Can't make it in person? The forum will be available on Facebook Live and as a live
broadcast on CBC Radio One across B.C.

Hosted by CBC Vancouver in partnership with Fairchild Radio.

igh vancouveR R ;iisn i
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Laura Palmer

Executive Producer, CBC British Columbia
Phone: 604 662 6101

Cell: 778 773 6118

EMail: Laura.Palmer@cbc.c:

'As God is my witness, I thought turkeys could fly.'
Arthur Carlson, station manager WKRP
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From:
To:

Milne, Gala AG:EX
Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Meeting request

Date:

Saturday, May 12, 2018 1:02:38 PM

Attachments: ATTO00001.htm

Minister EBY.docx
ATT00002.htm

FYI

Gala

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Nick Porcellato <Nick.Porcellato @sleemanbreweries.ca>
Date: May 11, 2018 at 4:18:24 PM EDT

To: Gala Milne <gala.milne@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Doug Scott <Douglas.S.Scott@gov.bc.ca>, Nick Porcellato
<Nick.Porcellato @sleemanbreweries.ca>

Subject: Meeting request

Hello Ms. Milne;

Please see attached letter for Minister Eby
Thank you

Nick

nick porcellato | head of industry & government affairs

551 Clair Road West, Guelph, Ontario N1L 1E9
Tel 519.826.5439 | Cell 519.993.3143 | Fax 519.822.3164

sleemanbreweries.ca
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From: Miln |

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Rick Hansen Proclamation

Date: Saturday, May 12, 2018 1:05:30 PM

Vanessa!
522 feel free to call me about the VCO issues anytime next week. I

can always call you right back if I don’t get to my phone in time for your call.
[ trust you’ve contacted Derrick or George regarding the proclamation already.
Talk soon,

Gala

Sent from my iPhone

On May 10, 2018, at 3:13 PM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary @gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Gala — | understand the AG Ministry is lead on a Proclamation to declare Rick Hansen
Day. If you are working on this, could we please talk today or tomorrow so | can get an
update? If you are not, please let me know who is.

Separate from this, | would like to chat about a couple of issues related to VCO, so
please let me know your availability.

Thank youl!

Vanessa

Vanessa Geary | Executive Director, Operations and Strategic Initiatives

Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier

P: 604-775-1662| M: 604-619-0513

E: vanessa.geary@gov.bc.ca
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From: Miln |

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: FYI: Liquor Stores N.A. Ltd. Changes Name to Alcanna Inc. and Announces Voting Results From Annual and
Special Meeting of Shareholders

Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 6:14:19 AM

Gala

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gerald Proctor <Gerald.Proctor@ls >

Date: May 15, 2018 at 11:06:27 PM EDT

To: "Milne, Gala AG:EX" <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FYI: Liquor Stores N.A. Ltd. Changes Name to Alcanna Inc. and
Announces Voting Results From Annual and Special Meeting of
Shareholders

Evening, Gala

My apologies for the delay. I thought I had sent you this last week, but noticed it was
still in my outbox! ©

I wanted to let you know the changes that were made last week at our Shareholder
meeting re: New Company Name.

Please see the condensed News Release below.

Also, I was wondering if you had 10min to quickly chat this Friday re: Bill 30?
Have a great evening, Gala.

Cheers

Gerald

Gerald Proctor | Vice President, Government & Corporate Affairs

#101, 17220 Stony Plain Road | Edmonton AB | TSS 1K6 | alcanna.com

M: 403.540.4398 | Email: Gerald.Proctor@alcanna.com

ALCANNA

LIOLICE, w!yl_lfé\_";_“_‘!.’ &

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete and contact the sender immediately.

%]
Liquor Stores N.A. Ltd. Changes
Name to Alcanna Inc. and Announces

Voting Results From Annual and
Special Meeting of Shareholders
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EDMONTON, Alberta, May 09, 2018 (GLOBE NEWSWIRE) -- Liquor Stores N.A. Ltd.
("Liquor Stores" or the "Company") held its annual and special meeting of shareholders on
May 9, 2018 (the "Meeting").

Copyright

Additional information about the Company is available at www.sedar.com and the
Company’s website at www.alcanna.com.

For further information

David Gordey

Chief Financial Officer
Alcanna Inc.

(780) 497-3262

www.alcanna.com

Copyright
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This message was distributed by Nasdaq's GlobeNewswire.
(165 Broadway, New York, NY, 10006, USA, +1.212.401.8700, www.nasdag.com)
On behalf of Liquor Stores N.A. Ltd. Suite 101, 17220 Stony Plain Road, Edmonton, AB T5S

1K6 CA http://www liquorstoresgp.ca
This message was sent to Gerald.Proctor @lsgp.ca.

If you wish to no longer receive these messages you can unsubscribe.

Page 162 of 164 MAG-2018-84174



Page 163 to/a Page 164
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



